
 

 

AGENDA 

 
Rural Task Force #3 Meeting 

June 21, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
Road Commission of Kalamazoo County 

 
 
 
I. Call to Order 

II. Approval of January 31, 2018 Rural Task Force #3 Meeting Minutes  (Action) 

III. Review of 2018 Projects and Target Balance (Action) 

A. Review of EDD Carryover amounts and constraints 

IV. Updates of 2019 – 2020 Projects (Action) 

V. Urban Boundary Roads 

VI. Public Comment  

VII. Other Business 

VIII. Adjourn 

 



 

Rural Task Force #3 Meeting 

January 31, 2018 

Road Commission of Kalamazoo County ‐ Kalamazoo, MI 

 

 

Members in Attendance: 

Angela Kline    Calhoun County Road Department 
Trent Arver    Branch County Road Commission 
Ryan Minkus    Road Commission of Kalamazoo County 
Jacob Welch    Barry County Road Commission 
Chris Minger     St. Joseph County Road Commission 
 
Others in Attendance: 
Don Mayle    Michigan Department of Transportation 
Mark Worden    Road Commission of Kalamazoo County 
Bill Voight    Barry County Transit Authority 
Kristine Parsons   Calhoun County Road Department 
Steve Yorks    St. Joseph County Transit 
Sean McBride    Kalamazoo Metro Transit 
Garrett Myland   St. Joseph County Road Commission 
Steve Stepek    Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study 
Megan Arndt    Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study 
Fred Nagler    Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study 
 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
Chair Minkus called the meeting to order at 10:08 a.m. at the Road Commission of Kalamazoo County.  
Introductions were made.  Note:  Kline arrived at 10:12. 

Approval of Decmber 20, 2017 Rural Task Force 3# Meeting Minutes 

Welch requested that Brad Lamberg be added to the list of Others in Attendance. 

MOTION by Welch, SUPPORT by Arver, “to approve the December 20, 2017 Rural Task Force #3 Meeting 
Minutes amended as suggested.”  Motion passed. 

Prior to addressing the agenda items, a discussion was undertaken regarding corrections to the MDOT All 
Season “D” roadmap.  Mayle said he had brought a paper copy of the current map to the meeting that 
could be marked up and brought back to MDOT for use in the updating process. He stated that MDOT is 
working to update the layer that the map is in and will have an app in the future to allow changes to be 



Rural Task Force #3 January 31, 2018 Meeting 
Page 2 
 
entered by others.  He will see that existing changes get made but that in the future, changes will need to 
be acted on by the full RTF and forwarded to MDOT for final approval. 

Review of 2018 Projects and Target Balance 
Review of EDD Carryover Amounts and Constraints 

Mayle said that he had started reviewing MDOT tracking sheets from 2010 through 2017 that finance 
was able to produce from records.  He had no news to offer yet, as following the sheets has been very 
difficult.  He offered to continue to look into the issue but said that if the full RTF wanted to erase the 
negative EDD balance for Barry County so as to allow them to once again program their allocation, the 
best solution would be for the other counties in the task force to agree to transfer some of their 
allocations to Barry.  Moving forward, it will be MDOT policy that EDD will be tracked by county and that 
those with negative balances will not be allowed to program projects using the funding. 

Welch said that he had sent Mayle a copy of a balance sheet produced around the time of 2017 – 2020 
Call for Projects that showed no negative balance for Barry County.  He also noted that there appeared 
to be several errors that exacerbated the negative balance total, including a project from Bay City that 
was being charged to Barry’s balance, and a large Barry County project on Finkbinder Road with multiple 
funding sources that all seemed to be charged against EDD.  He further stated that had they been aware 
that there was a large negative balance they would not have programmed EDD funding for their 2017 
project. 

Mayle said that in 2017, EDD funds were transferred from Calhoun and Kalamazoo counties to Barry in 
order to zero out the negative balance on paper prior to the switch to the new Sigma accounting 
program.  It appears that after the switchover not all the funds were restored to Kalamazoo County.  
Mayle will investigate the shortage in restoration of funds to Kalamazoo as well as the issue of a Bay 
County job being charged to Barry.  If the Bay County charge was in error then he will work with MDOT 
finance to see that he funds are restored to Barry.  Stepek noted that the effect of the Bay County job 
will need to be tracked all the way through 2017 to determine the net difference.  Mayle said that he 
would invite Barry County to a meeting with MDOT finance to get some clarity on the content of the 
tracking spreadsheets. 

It was noted that extra emphasis will need to be placed in monthly reports on region‐approved transfers 
of EDD so that MDOT will notice them and properly track the changes. 

MOTION by Kline, Support by Arver, “to change 2018 project 130067 from Countywide Preventive 
Maintenance to Resurfacing of 25 ½ Mile Road from F Drive S to Finley and to increase  EDD to 
$308,965 for a total project construction cost of $910,429.”  Motion passed. 

MOTION by Minkus, SUPPORT by Welch “to approve increasing the amount of STL for the 2018 Road 
Commission of Kalamazoo 42nd Street project to the amount that can be approved via administrative 
adjustment for the KATS MPO, increase EDD to $139,150; and to program the remaining available STL 
funding to Kalamazoo Metro for a vehicle replacement project.”  Motion passed. 

MOTION by Welch, SUPPORT by Arver “to delete $122,092 in EDD from project 130063.”  Motion 
passed. 

MOTION by Arver, SUPPORT by Welch “to increase STL funding on project 13066 to $535,863 and to 
reduce EDD to $70,141.” 



Rural Task Force #3 January 31, 2018 Meeting 
Page 3 
 
After discussion, the motion was amended. 

MOTION by Arver, SUPPORT by Minger “to increase STL funding on project 13066 to $535,863 and to 
reduce EDD to $0.”  Motion passed. 

MOTION by Kline, SUPPORT by Arver “to add four Countywide Preventive Maintenance projects using 
$94,000 in STL each, to be done by force account in Calhoun County.”  Motion passed. 

MOTION by Arver, SUPPORT by Minger “to change the amount STL funding in project 13066 to 
$376,000 and to add a new Countywide Preventive Maintenance project in Branch County using 
$159863 in STL and $70,141 in EDD.”  Motion passed. 

Local Federal Aid Fund Exchange Program 

Mayle updated the Task Force on the status of updates to the guidelines for the Local Federal Fund 
Exchange Program.  He said that changes will not affect the application procedure and that counties 
should still follow the current guidelines in that regard. 

Updates of 2019 – 2020 Projects 

MOTION by Minkus, SUPPORT by Welch “to change the limits of the 2019 Road Commission of 

Kalamazoo’s D Avenue project to Rolling Meadow to Douglas using $427,691 in STL, $85,697 in EDD 

and $216,612 Local Match for a total project cost of $730,000; to increase the STL programmed to 

Kalamazoo Metro’s 2019 Bus Replacement project to $87,632; to increase STL programming for 

Kalamazoo Metro’s 2020 Van Purchase project to $81,757; and to program the Road Commission of 

Kalamazoo’s 2020 U Avenue project at $443,873 in STL, $85,697 in EDD and $1,156,127 in local 

funding.”  Motion passed. 

Updated Bylaws 

MOTION by Kline, SUPPORT by Arver “to approve the revised Rural Task Force #3 Bylaws as 

presented.”  Motion passed 

Public Comment 

No public comment was presented 

Spring 2018 Meeting Schedule 

The next Rural Task Force #3 meeting is scheduled for 10:00 a.m., April 17, 2018 at the Road Commission 
of Kalamazoo County 

Non‐Federal Aid Road Condition Data Collection Reimbursement 

Nagler presented an overview of the new process for RPO approval of funding for data collection efforts 
on non‐federal aid roads.  Agencies were encouraged to submit their letters of application prior to May 1, 
2018 

 



Rural Task Force #3 January 31, 2018 Meeting 
Page 4 
 
Other Business 

No other business was brought forth. 

Adjourn 

Meeting adjourned at 12:30p.m. 

 

Minutes approved:  January 31, 2018 

Questions or comments on these minutes can be directed to: 

Fred Nagler 
Associate Planner 
Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study  
fnagler@katsmpo.org 



Required Fields

Fiscal 
Year County Responsible 

Agency Project Name Limits Length Primary 
Work Type

Project 
Description Phase

Advan
ce 

Constr
uct

Federal 
Cost 

Federal 
Fund 

Source

State 
Cost 

State 
Fund 

Source

Local 
Cost 

Local 
Fund 

Source

Total 
Phase 
Cost

MDOT 
Job No.

Local 
ID 
No.

Rural 
Action 
Date

Amend-
ment 
Type

Air 
Quali

ty
Comments

1 CALHOUN
Calhoun County 

Road 
Department

T Drive S Old 27 to 18 Mile 
and 22 Mile to M-99 CON 442,000 STL 318,000 EDD 760,000 1/12/2016 Illustrative

1 CALHOUN
Calhoun County 

Road 
Department

Preventative 
Maintenance Countywide Resurface CON 174,000 STL 43,500 CNTY 217,500 1/12/2016 Illustrative

1 ST. JOSEPH
St. Joseph 

County Transit 
Authority

Area Wide 
Transit Van Replacement

Transit vehicle 
additions/repla

cements
Vehicle Replacement T-Cap 88,000 STL 22,000 TRAL 110,000 02/26/15 Illustrative

1 ST. JOSEPH
St. Joseph 

County Transit 
Authority

Area Wide 
Transit Medium Duty Bus

Transit vehicle 
additions/repla

cements
Vehicle Replacement T-Cap 216,000 STL 54,000 TRAL 270,000 02/27/15 Illustrative

1 ST. JOSEPH

St. Joseph 
County 

Transportation 
Authority

Bus Replacement
Transit vehicle 
additions/repla

cements
T-Cap 48,000 STL 12,000 TRAL 60,000 1/12/2016 Illustrative

1 ST. JOSEPH

St. Joseph 
County 

Transportation 
Authority

Bus Replacement
Transit vehicle 
additions/repla

cements
T-Cap 48,000 STL 12,000 TRAL 60,000 1/12/2016 Illustrative

1 ST. JOSEPH

St. Joseph 
County 

Transportation 
Authority

Bus Replacement
Transit vehicle 
additions/repla

cements
T-Cap 48,000 STL 12,000 TRAL 60,000 1/12/2016 Illustrative

1 KALAMAZOO Kalamazoo 
County W D Ave Rolling Meadow 

Drive to Douglas Ave 1.80 Resurface Resurface CON 550,000 STL 180,000 CNTY 730,000 120246 02/24/14 Illustrative

1 KALAMAZOO Kalamazoo 
County

Area Wide 
Transit

Kalamazoo Metro 
Transit, Kalamazoo 

County
0.16

Transit vehicle 
additions/repla

cements
Van Purchase T-Cap 64,690 STL 16,172 TRAL 80,862 120247 02/24/14 Illustrative

2017 BARRY Barry County Lawrence Rd M-37 to S Charleton 
Road 2.44 Reconstruct Reconstruct CON 1,794,279 STL 391,578 EDD 56,992 CNTY 2,242,849 120355 03/27/17 Cost

01-18-17  Increase STP from 
1,411,480, EDD from 351,795, 

Reduce Local Cost from 
420,000;  04-05-17 Increase 
EDD from 359,300, Reduce 

Local Cost from 90,000, 
decrease totla project cost from 

2,243,579
Total Barry County 2017 1,794,279 STL 391,578 EDD

2017 BRANCH Branch County Cold Pavement 
Recycling Countywide Resurface CON 0 STL 0 CNTY 0 127147 01/11/17 Delete

02-11-17 Delete Project  
Transfer Obligation Authority to 

Calhoun County
Total Branch County 2017 0 STL 0 EDD

RTF FYs 2017-2020
6/11/18



Required Fields

Fiscal 
Year County Responsible 

Agency Project Name Limits Length Primary 
Work Type

Project 
Description Phase

Advan
ce 

Constr
uct

Federal 
Cost 

Federal 
Fund 

Source

State 
Cost 

State 
Fund 

Source

Local 
Cost 

Local 
Fund 

Source

Total 
Phase 
Cost

MDOT 
Job No.

Local 
ID 
No.

Rural 
Action 
Date

Amend-
ment 
Type

Air 
Quali

ty
Comments

RTF FYs 2017-2020
6/11/18

2017 CALHOUN
Calhoun County 

Road 
Department

28 Mile Road .671 Miles S. of O 
Dr. S to S Dr. N Resurface Resurface CON 544,427 STL 37,251 EDD 103,322 CNTY 685,000 127159 03/27/17

06/07/17 Increase STP from 
$256,336, Decrease EDD from 

$100,031, Add Local Cost, 
Increase Total Phase and Totla 
Project Costs from $356,367

2017 CALHOUN Marshall Dial A 
Ride Transit City of Marshall 

Transit

Transit vehicle 
additions/repla

cements
Vehicle Replacement T-Cap 52,000 STL 13,000 TRAL 65,000 120306 02/24/14

Total Calhoun County 2017 596,427 STL 37,251 EDD

2017 KALAMAZOO
Central County 
Transportation 

Authority
Van Purchase Transit 

Vehicles

Up to three (3) 
Demand Response 
Vehicles and  up to 
two (2) Community 

Service Van 
Vehicles

82,980 STL 20,745 TRAL 130,725 200464 01/11/17 Add 02/15/17 Add Project

Total Kalamazoo County 2017 82,980 STL 0

2017 ST. JOSEPH St. Joseph 
County Youngs Prairie M-60 to Constantine 

Village Limits 5.24 Resurface Chip Seal CON 66,880 STL 16,720 EDD 0 CNTY 83,600 127161 01/11/17
01-18-17 Reduce STL from 

75,200, Add EDD and eliminate 
18,800Local Cost  

2017 ST. JOSEPH St. Joseph 
County Nottawa Rd South Bridge 

Approach  to Butler 2.44 Reconstruct Crush and Shape 
with HMA Overlay CON 496,000 STL 124,000 CNTY 620,000 127163 01/11/17

01-18-17  Increase STP from 
402,000 and Local Match from 

101,000 

2017 ST. JOSEPH St. Joseph 
County Featherstone Rd M-66 to Burg Road 5.82 Resurface Chip Seal CON 43,169 STL 46,831 EDD 0 CNTY 90,000 127164 01/11/17 Cost

01-18-17  Increase STP from 
28,600, Reduce EDD from 

46,900, Increase Local Cost 
from 18,500;      02-21-17 - 

Eliminate $20,005 Local 
Funding, Increase EDD from 

$26,826

2017 ST. JOSEPH St. Joseph 
County

Centreville-
Constantine

Centreville Village 
Limit to Lutz Road 6.24 Resurface Chip Seal CON 24,200 STL 69,800 EDD 0 CNTY 94,000 127165 01/11/17

01-18-17  Add STL, Reduce 
EDD from 75,200, Eliminate 

18,800 Local Cost
Total St. Joseph County 2017 630,249 STL 133,351 EDD

REGION TOTAL 2017 3,020,955 STL 562,180 EDD

2018 BARRY
Barry County 

Road 
Commission

Pavement 
Marking Countywide Traffic 

ops/safety
Center and Edge 

Line Painting CON 283,441 STL 283,400 200088 1/11/17 Cost

01-18-17  Add Project;  
02/02/18 - Reduce STL from  

$290,000 Admistrative 
Modification

2018 BARRY Village of 
Middleville Main Street Robin to Sixth 0.17 Reconstruct

Reconstruction with 
New Storm Sewer 
and Water Main

CON 120,000 STL 271,400 VLG 391,400 130062 1/12/16

03-07-18 - Update Local Cost 
from $30,000 to $271,400 

Including $114,400 Local Match 
and $157,000 Non-Participating  

; Increase Total Cost from 
$150,000 to $391,400  

Administrative Modification



Required Fields

Fiscal 
Year County Responsible 

Agency Project Name Limits Length Primary 
Work Type

Project 
Description Phase

Advan
ce 

Constr
uct

Federal 
Cost 

Federal 
Fund 

Source

State 
Cost 

State 
Fund 

Source

Local 
Cost 

Local 
Fund 

Source

Total 
Phase 
Cost

MDOT 
Job No.

Local 
ID 
No.

Rural 
Action 
Date

Amend-
ment 
Type

Air 
Quali

ty
Comments

RTF FYs 2017-2020
6/11/18

2018 BARRY
Barry County 

Road 
Commission

Preventative 
Maintenance Countywide Resurface CON 308,144 STL 0 EDD 252,260 130063 1/31/18 Cost

01-18-17  Decrease STL from 
431,834, Increase EDD from 

115,828;  01-31-18 - Decrease 
EDD from $122,092;  02/02/18 -

Increase STL from $245,701 
Administratvie Modification;  
Administrative Modification - 
STL Sold to Jackson County

Total Barry County 2018 711,585 STL 0 EDD

2020 BRANCH Branch Area 
Transit Authority

Facility 
Improvement - 

Roof 
Replacement

Transit facility CON 58,800 STL 14,700 73,500 130096 12/20/2017 Year 12-20-17 - Move from 2020

2018 BRANCH
Branch County 

Road 
Commission

Jonesville Road 
PM

Gorbell to Ray 
Quincy Road 3.98 Resurface CON 235,863 STL 70,141 EDD 306,004 130066 1/31/18

02/20/18 - Administrative 
Modification to meet reduced 
STL target from transfer to 

Calhoun approved at 01/31/18 
Meeting: Change Name from 
Countywide PM to Jonesville 
Road PM,Reduce STL from 

$346,739, Reduce EDD from 
$113,652, Reduce Total from 

$460,391

2018 BRANCH
Branch County 

Road 
Commission

Preventative 
Maintenance Countywide Resurface

Countywide 
Preventive 

Maintenance Force 
Account

CON 0 STL 0 EDD 0 CNTY 0 1/31/18 Add

02-07-18 - split 13066 into four 
projects for same total EDD of 

$376,000 Administrative 
Modification;  02-12-18 - Delete 
separate projects and restore 

funding to Project 130066

2018 BRANCH
Branch County 

Road 
Commission

Preventative 
Maintenance Countywide Resurface

Countywide 
Preventive 

Maintenance Force 
Account

CON 0 STL 0 EDD 0 CNTY 0 1/31/18 Add

02-07-18 - split 13066 into four 
projects for same total EDD of 

$376,000 Administrative 
Modification;  02-12-18 - Delete 
separate projects and restore 

funding to Project 130066

2018 BRANCH
Branch County 

Road 
Commission

Preventative 
Maintenance Countywide Resurface

Countywide 
Preventive 

Maintenance Force 
Account

CON 0 STL 0 EDD 0 CNTY 0 1/31/18 Add

02-07-18 - split 13066 into four 
projects for same total EDD of 

$376,000 Administrative 
Modification;  02-12-18 - Delete 
separate projects and restore 

funding to Project 130066

Total Branch County 2018 294,663 STL 70,141 EDD



Required Fields

Fiscal 
Year County Responsible 

Agency Project Name Limits Length Primary 
Work Type

Project 
Description Phase

Advan
ce 

Constr
uct

Federal 
Cost 

Federal 
Fund 

Source

State 
Cost 

State 
Fund 

Source

Local 
Cost 

Local 
Fund 

Source

Total 
Phase 
Cost

MDOT 
Job No.

Local 
ID 
No.

Rural 
Action 
Date

Amend-
ment 
Type

Air 
Quali

ty
Comments

RTF FYs 2017-2020
6/11/18

2018 CALHOUN
Calhoun County 

Road 
Department

25 1/2 Mile Road F Drive S to Finley Resurface CON 601,464 STL 267,769 EDD 910,429 130067 1/31/18 Cost
01-31-18 - Change project from 
Countywide PM, increase EDD 

from $143,255

2018 CALHOUN
Calhoun County 

Road 
Department

Preventative 
Maintenance

29 Mile Road from C 
Drive N to J Drive N Resurface

Countywide 
Preventive 

Maintenance Force 
Account

CON 75,000 STL 18,750 CNTY 93,750 202755 1/31/18 Add 01-31-18 - Add Project

2018 CALHOUN
Calhoun County 

Road 
Department

Preventative 
Maintenance

Old US 27 from N 
Drive N to 0.5 miles 
north of T Drive N

Resurface

Countywide 
Preventive 

Maintenance Force 
Account

CON 75,000 STL 18,750 CNTY 93,750 202756 1/31/18 Add 01-31-18 - Add Project

2018 CALHOUN
Calhoun County 

Road 
Department

Preventative 
Maintenance

23 Mile Road from M-
60 to L Drive S;    L 
Drive S from 25 ½ 
Mile Road to M-60; 

30 Mile Road from N 
Drive S to M-60

Resurface

Countywide 
Preventive 

Maintenance Force 
Account

CON 75,000 STL 18,750 CNTY 93,750 202757 1/31/18 Add 01-31-18 - Add Project

2018 CALHOUN
Calhoun County 

Road 
Department

Preventative 
Maintenance

V Drive S from Pine 
Creek to Athens 

Village Limit
S Drive S from 1 ½ 
Mile Road to M-66;  
1 ½ Mile Road from 
Q Drive S to O Drive 

S

Resurface

Countywide 
Preventive 

Maintenance Force 
Account

CON 75,000 STL 18,750 CNTY 93,750 202758 1/31/18 Add 01-31-18 - Add Project

Total Calhoun County 2018 901,464 STL 267,769 EDD 75,000

2018 KALAMAZOO Kalamazoo 
Metro Transit Van Purchase

Transit vehicle 
additions/repla

cements
CON 0 STL 0 TRAL 0 130069 1/11/2017 Delete 02/15/17 Project Deleted - 

Moved to 2017

2018 KALAMAZOO

Road 
Commission of 

Kalamazoo 
County

D Avenue
N. Westnedge 

Avenue to Riverview 
Avenue

1.95 Resurface 3" Mill and Resurface CON 0 STL 0 EDD 0 CNTY 0 200469 1/11/2017 Year

02/17/17 - Add Project; 
08/30/17 - Adminstrative 

Modification:  Project moved to 
2019

2018 KALAMAZOO

Road 
Commission of 

Kalamazoo 
County

42nd Street Z Avenue to Y 
Avenue 1 Resurface

Crush and Shape 
with HMA Overlay, 
Widen Shoulders, 
Resurface to All 

Season Standards

CON 473,200 STL 99,174 EDD 327,626 CNTY 900,000 200481 1/31/2018 Cost

02/16/17 - Add Project to 
Replace Ravine Road; 08/30/17 -

Administrative Modification:  
Project moved from 2019, STL 
increased from $378,903, EDD 
increased from $85,697, Local 
decreased from $435,400; 01-

31-18 - increase STL from 
$409,966, reduce Local from 

$390,860



Required Fields

Fiscal 
Year County Responsible 

Agency Project Name Limits Length Primary 
Work Type

Project 
Description Phase

Advan
ce 

Constr
uct

Federal 
Cost 

Federal 
Fund 

Source

State 
Cost 

State 
Fund 

Source

Local 
Cost 

Local 
Fund 

Source

Total 
Phase 
Cost

MDOT 
Job No.

Local 
ID 
No.

Rural 
Action 
Date

Amend-
ment 
Type

Air 
Quali

ty
Comments

RTF FYs 2017-2020
6/11/18

2018 KALAMAZOO Kalamazoo 
Metro Bus Purchase

Transit vehicle 
additions/repla

cements
T-Cap 91,200 STL 22,800 TRAL 114,000 202728 1/31/2018 Add

02-12-18 - Add Project - 
Administrative Modification split 

off from Van Purchase

2018 KALAMAZOO Kalamazoo 
Metro  Van Purchase

Transit vehicle 
additions/repla

cements
T-Cap 33,886 STL 8,472 TRAL 42,358 202729 1/31/2018 Add

01-31-18 - Add Project; 02-12-
18 - Reduce STL from $125,086 
and Local from $31,272.  Move 

those funds to Bus Purchase 
project.

2018 KALAMAZOO

Road 
Commission of 

Kalamazoo 
County

38th Street O Avenue to MN 
Avenue CON 0 STL 0 EDD 0 130071 1/11/2017 Delete 02/17/17 Project Deleted and D 

Avenue Project Added

Total Kalamazoo County 2018 598,286 STL 99,174 EDD

2018 ST. JOSEPH
St. Joseph 

County Road 
Commission

Featherstone 
Road

Burg to Centreville - 
Constantine Road 5.27 Resurface PM Chip Seal CON 0 STL 0 CNTY 0 130072 1/12/2016 12/20/17 - Delete Project

2018 ST. JOSEPH
St. Joseph 

County Road 
Commission

Fawn River Crooked Creek to 
Balk UAB 5.92 Resurface PM Chip Seal CON 0 STL 0 CNTY 0 130073 1/12/2016 12/20/17 - Delete Project

2018 ST. JOSEPH
St. Joseph 

County Road 
Commission

Michigan 
Avenue/Silver 

Street

N. Fisher Lake to 
Silver St./Michigan 
Avenue to Nancy 

Lane

2.43 Resurface 2" HMA Overlay CON 0 STL 0 EDD 0 130074 1/12/2016 12/20/17 - Delete Project

2018 ST. JOSEPH
St. Joseph 

County Transit 
Authority

Bus Shelter Transit facility Bus Shelter CON 80,000 STL 20,000 CNTY 100,000 130075 1/12/2016

2018 ST. JOSEPH
St. Joseph 

County Road 
Commission

Countywide 
Preventive 

Maintenance

Various County 
Roads Resurface CON 526,843 STL 131,711 CNTY 658,554 202511 12/20/2017 LFFE Suspend-DCM12/20/17 - 

Add Project

Total St. Joseph County 2018 606,843 STL 0 EDD
REGION TOTAL 2018 3,112,841 STL 437,084 EDD

2019 BARRY
Barry County 

Road 
Commission

Hickory Road M-43 to Kellogg 
School CON 0 STL 0 EDD 0 CNTY 0 130083 1/12/2016 Cost

01-18-17  Increase STL from 
551,834, EDD from 88,166, 
Decrease Local Cost from 

160,000  12/20/17 - Delete 
Project

2019 BARRY
Barry County 

Road 
Commission

Preventative 
Maintenance Countywide Resurface CON 565,378 STL 115,828 EDD 0 203012DJ 1/11/2017 Delete 01-18-17  Delete Projec  

12/20/17 - Add project  back

2019 BARRY Barry County 
Transit Authority Bus Replacement

Transit Vehicle 
aditions/replac

ements
T-Cap 50,000 STL 12,500 TRAL 62,500 Add 12/20/17 - Add Project

Total Barry County 2019 615,378 STL 115,828 EDD

2019 BRANCH
Branch County 

Road 
Commission

Preventative 
Maintenance Countywide Resurface CON 462,739 STL 113,652 EDD 576,391 130077 1/12/2016



Required Fields

Fiscal 
Year County Responsible 

Agency Project Name Limits Length Primary 
Work Type

Project 
Description Phase

Advan
ce 

Constr
uct

Federal 
Cost 

Federal 
Fund 

Source

State 
Cost 

State 
Fund 

Source

Local 
Cost 

Local 
Fund 

Source

Total 
Phase 
Cost

MDOT 
Job No.

Local 
ID 
No.

Rural 
Action 
Date

Amend-
ment 
Type

Air 
Quali

ty
Comments

RTF FYs 2017-2020
6/11/18

2019 BRANCH Sherwood 
Village Division Road Main to W. Village 

Limit CON 116,000 STL 29,000 CNTY 145,000 89438 12/20/2017 Year 12-20-17 - Move from 2018

Total Branch County 2019 578,739 STL 113,652 EDD

2019 CALHOUN
Calhoun County 

Road 
Department

Preventative 
Maintenance Countywide Resurface CON 601,464 STL 143,255 EDD 744,719 130078 1/12/2016

Total Calhoun County 2019 601,464 STL 143,255 EDD

2019 Kalamazoo Kalamazoo 
Metro Transit Bus Replacement

Transit vehicle 
additions/repla

cements
T-Cap 87,632 STL 21,908 TRAL 109,540 130079 1/31/2018 Cost

01-31-18 - Increase STL from 
$84,000, increase EDD from 

$21,000

2019 KALAMAZOO

Road 
Commission of 

Kalamazoo 
County

42nd Street Z Avenue to Y 
Avenue 1 Resurface

Crush and Shape 
with HMA Overlay, 
Widen Shoulders, 
Resurface to All 

Season Standards

CON 0 STL 0 EDD 0 CNTY 0 200481 1/11/2017 Year

02/16/17 - Add Project to 
Replace Ravine Road; 08/30/17 -

Administrative Modification:  
Project moved to 2018

2019 KALAMAZOO

Road 
Commission of 

Kalamazoo 
County

D Avenue Rolling Meadow to 
Douglas 1.95 Resurface 3" Mill and Resurface CON 427,691 STL 85,697 EDD 216,612 CNTY 730,000 120246 1/31/2018 Cost

02/17/17 - Add Project;  
08/30/17 - Administrative 

Modification:  Project moved 
from 2018; 01-31-18 - Increase 
STL from $409,966, Increase 
EDD from $76,315, Increase 

Local from $163,719

2019 Kalamazoo

Road 
Commission of 

Kalamazoo 
County

Ravine Road F Avenue to D 
Avenue CON 0 STL 0 EDD 0 130081 1/11/2017 Delete 02/16/17 - Delete Project and 

Replace with 42nd Street

Total Kalamazoo County 2019 515,323 STL 85,697 EDD

2019 ST. JOSEPH
St. Joseph 

County Road 
Commission

Michigan Avenue Hallam Road to 
Nottawa 2.51 Resurface 2" HMA Overlay CON 232,000 STL 58,000 CNTY 290,000 130085 1/12/2016

2019 ST. JOSEPH
St. Joseph 

County Road 
Commission

Michigan Avenue Fulton to Summit 2.07 Resurface 2" HMA Overlay CON 191,320 STL 47,830 CNTY 239,150 130087 1/12/2016

2019 ST. JOSEPH

St. Joseph 
County 

Transportation 
Authority

Bus Replacement
Transit vehicle 
additions/repla

cements
T-Cap 48,000 STL 12,000 TRAL 60,000 130091 1/12/2016

Total St. Joseph County 2019 471,320 STL 0 EDD
REGION TOTAL 2019 2,782,224 STL 458,432 EDD

2020 BARRY
Barry County 

Road 
Commission

Preventative 
Maintenance Countywide Resurface CON 627,686 STL 115,828 EDD 41,095 CNTY 784,609 130099 1/11/2017 Cost

01-18-17  Increase STL from 
551,834, Local Cost from 

22,131
Total Barry County 2020 627,686 STL 115,828 EDD

2020 BRANCH
Branch County 

Road 
Commission

Preventative 
Maintenance Countywide Resurface CON 403,939 STL 113,652 EDD 517,591 130098 1/12/2016

Total Branch County 2020 403,939 STL 113,652 EDD



Required Fields

Fiscal 
Year County Responsible 

Agency Project Name Limits Length Primary 
Work Type

Project 
Description Phase

Advan
ce 

Constr
uct

Federal 
Cost 

Federal 
Fund 

Source

State 
Cost 

State 
Fund 

Source

Local 
Cost 

Local 
Fund 

Source

Total 
Phase 
Cost

MDOT 
Job No.

Local 
ID 
No.

Rural 
Action 
Date

Amend-
ment 
Type

Air 
Quali

ty
Comments

RTF FYs 2017-2020
6/11/18

2020 CALHOUN
Calhoun County 

Road 
Department

Preventative 
Maintenance Countywide Resurface CON 601,464 STL 143,255 EDD 744,719 130101 1/12/2016

Total Calhoun County 2020 601,464 STL 143,255 EDD

2020 KALAMAZOO Kalamazoo 
Metro Transit Van Purchase

Transit vehicle 
additions/repla

cements
T-Cap 81,757 STL 20,439 TRAL 102,196 130102 1/31/18 Cost

01-31-18 - Increase STL from 
$72,000 Increase TRAL from 

$18,000

2020 KALAMAZOO

Road 
Commission of 

Kalamazoo 
County

U Avenue 29th Street to 32nd 
Street CON 443,873 STL 85,697 EDD 1,156,127 CNTY 1,685,697 130143 1/31/18 Cost

01-31-18 - Increase STL from 
$390,903, Increase Local from 

$12,100

Total Kalamazoo County 2020 525,630 STL 85,697 EDD

2020 ST. JOSEPH
St. Joseph 

County Road 
Commission

Covered Bridge
Centreville Village 
Limits to Covered 

Bridge
2.61 Resurface 2" HMA Overlay CON 241,600 STL 60,400 CNTY 302,000 130103 1/12/2016

2020 ST. JOSEPH
St. Joseph 

County Road 
Commission

Michigan Avenue
Summit Road to the 
common section line 

for 11/12
2.02 Resurface 2" HMA Overlay CON 181,720 STL 45,430 CNTY 227,150 130106 1/12/2016

2020 ST. JOSEPH

St. Joseph 
County 

Transportation 
Authority

Bus Replacement
Transit vehicle 
additions/repla

cements
T-Cap 48,000 STL 12,000 CNTY 60,000 130107 1/12/2016

Total St. Joseph County 2020 471,320 STL 0 EDD
REGION TOTAL 2020 2,630,039 STL 458,432 EDD



2017 - 2020 SUMMARY - UPDATED 06/12/2018

Barry Branch Calhoun Kalamazoo St. Joseph Region 3 Totals
STL EDD STL EDD STL EDD STL EDD STL EDD STL EDD

Current MDOT Obligation Constraint Target 688,786$   (209,070)$ 576,705$ 17,437$  672,256$   124,966$ 578,293$ 435,837$ 587,895$ 298,114$ 3,103,935$ 667,284$ 
Current Region-Approved Target 1,794,279$ 391,578$ -$             31,672$  596,427$   100,031$ 82,980$  1,023$    630,249$ 142,980$ 3,103,935$ 667,283$ 

Current Region Approved Program 1,794,279$ 391,578$ -$             31,672$  596,427$   37,251$   82,980$  -$            630,249$ 133,351$ 3,103,935$ 593,852$ 
Region Program to Region Target Difference -$                (0)$           -$             -$            0$              62,780$   -$            1,023$    -$             9,629$     0$               73,431$   

Region Program To MDOT Constraint Difference (600,648)$ (14,235)$ 87,715$   435,837$ 164,763$ (0)$              73,432$   
Current MDOT Obligation Constraint Target 711,585$   -$              594,663$ 119,924$ 773,477$   267,769$ 598,286$ 139,150$ 606,843$ 270,948$ 3,284,854$ 797,791$ 

Current Region-Approved Target 711,585$   122,092$ 294,663$ 70,141$  1,073,477$ 163,603$ 598,286$ 99,174$  606,843$ 109,764$ 3,284,854$ 564,774$ 
Current Region Approved Program 711,585$   -$              294,663$ 70,141$  901,464$   267,769$ 598,286$ 99,174$  606,843$ -$             3,112,841$ 437,084$ 

Region Program to Region Target Difference -$                122,092$ -$             0$           172,013$   (104,166)$ -$            (0)$          -$             109,764$ 172,013$    127,690$ 
Region Program To MDOT Constraint Difference -$              49,783$  -$             39,976$  270,948$ 172,013$    360,707$ 

Current MDOT Obligation Constraint Target 725,816$    106,761$  606,556$ 104,756$ 788,947$    132,042$  610,251$ 78,989$   618,980$ 98,018$   3,350,550$ 520,566$ 
Current Region-Approved Target 615,378$    115,828$  517,296$ 153,652$ 672,033$    103,255$  515,323$ 85,697$   526,163$ 106,342$ 2,846,193$ 564,774$ 

Current Region Approved Program 615,378$    115,828$  578,739$ 113,652$ 601,464$    143,255$  515,323$ 85,697$   471,320$ -$             2,782,224$ 458,432$ 
Region Program to Region Target Difference -$                -$              (61,443)$ 40,000$  70,569$     (40,000)$  -$            -$            54,843$   106,342$ 63,969$      106,342$ 

Region Program To MDOT Constraint Difference (9,067)$    (8,896)$   (11,213)$  (6,708)$   98,018$   568,326$    62,134$   
Current MDOT Obligation Constraint Target 740,333$    106,761$  618,687$ 104,756$ 804,726$    132,042$  622,456$ 78,989$   631,359$ 98,018$   3,417,561$ 520,566$ 

Current Region-Approved Target 627,686$    115,828$  527,642$ 113,652$ 685,473$    143,255$  525,630$ 85,697$   536,686$ 106,342$ 2,903,117$ 564,774$ 
Current Region Approved Program 627,686$    115,828$  403,939$ 113,652$ 601,464$    143,255$  525,630$ 85,697$   471,320$ -$             2,630,039$ 458,432$ 

Region Program to Region Target Difference -$                -$              123,703$ -$            84,009$     -$             -$            -$            65,366$   106,342$ 273,078$    106,342$ 
Region Program To MDOT Constraint Difference (9,067)$    (8,896)$   (11,213)$  (6,708)$   98,018$   787,522$    62,134$   

2017

2018

2019

2020



BARRY BRANCH CALHOUN KALAMAZOO ST. JOSEPH TOTALS
TARGET 663,202$             556,736$         727,056$             558,729$         556,662$         3,062,385$    

PROGRAMMED 290,000$             490,800$         775,800$             977,200$         538,586$         3,072,386$    

DIFFERENCE 373,202$             65,936$           (48,744)$              (418,471)$       18,076$           (10,001)$         

APPORTIONMENT 131,779$             131,182$         165,427$             97,129$           122,031$         647,548$        

PROGRAMMED ‐$                         115,200$        155,000$            ‐$                     358,414$        628,614$       

DIFFERENCE 131,779$            15,982$          10,427$              97,129$          (236,383)$      18,934$         

TARGET 676,466$             567,781$         741,598$             569,903$         577,996$         3,133,744$    

PROGRAMMED ‐$                          736,000$         1,160,200$         620,053$         605,320$         3,121,573$    

DIFFERENCE 676,466$             (168,219)$       (418,602)$           (50,150)$          (27,324)$          12,171$          

APPORTIONMENT 115,828$             113,652$         143,255$             85,698$           106,342$         564,775$        

PROGRAMMED ‐$                         ‐$                     ‐$                          ‐$                     ‐$                     ‐$                    

DIFFERENCE 115,828$            113,652$        143,255$            85,698$          106,342$        564,775$       

TARGET 644,316$             541,622$         703,635$             539,566$         550,905$         2,980,044$    

PROGRAMMED 316,124$             868,678$         632,922$             692,412$         469,900$         2,980,036$    

DIFFERENCE 328,192$             (327,056)$       70,713$               (152,846)$       81,005$           8$                    

APPORTIONMENT 115,828$             113,652$         143,255$             85,697$           106,342$         564,774$        

PROGRAMMED ‐$                         ‐$                     318,000$            ‐$                     67,800$          385,800$       

DIFFERENCE 115,828$            113,652$        (174,745)$          85,697$          38,542$          178,974$       

TARGET 688,786$             576,705$         749,825$             578,293$         587,895$         3,181,504$    

PROGRAMMED 1,794,279$         ‐$                      596,427$             82,980$           630,249$         3,103,935$    

DIFFERENCE (1,105,493)$        576,705$         153,398$             495,313$         (42,354)$          77,569$          

APPORTIONMENT 126,579$             124,202$         156,552$             93,652$           116,212$         617,197$        

PROGRAMMED 391,578$            ‐$                     37,251$              ‐$                     133,351$        562,180$       

DIFFERENCE (264,999)$          124,202$        119,301$            93,652$          (17,139)$         55,017$         

TARGET 711,585$             594,663$         773,477$             598,286$         606,843$         3,284,854$    

PROGRAMMED 711,585$             294,663$         901,464$             598,286$         606,843$         3,112,841$    

DIFFERENCE ‐$                          300,000$         (127,987)$           ‐$                      ‐$                      172,013$        

APPORTIONMENT 106,761$             104,756$         132,041$             78,989$           98,017$           520,564$        

PROGRAMMED ‐$                         70,141$          267,769$            99,174$          ‐$                     437,084$       

DIFFERENCE 106,761$            34,615$          (135,728)$          (20,185)$         98,017$          83,480$         

TOTAL DIFFERENCE STL 272,367$             447,366$         (371,222)$           (126,154)$       29,403$           251,760$        

TOTAL DIFFERENCE EDD 205,197$             402,103$         (37,490)$              341,991$         (10,621)$          901,180$        

S
T
L

E
D
D

S
T
L

E
D
D

S
T
L

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018
E
D
D

S
T
L

E
D
D

S
T
L

E
D
D







N
 M

ic
hi

ga
n 

A
ve

W State Rd

N
 A

irp
or

t R
d

E State St

Barfield Dr

W Walnut St

N
 E

ast St

N
 B

ac
hm

an
 R

d

Heath Rd

N
 J

ef
fe

rs
on

 S
t

Woodruff Rd

Be
ck

er
 R

d

1s
t S

t

S 
Br

oa
dw

ay
 S

t
N

 C
hu

rc
h 

S
t

Dakota Trl

S 
Pa

rk
 S

t

N
 T

af
fe

e 
D

r

S 
Je

ffe
rs

on
 S

t

S 
M

ar
ke

t S
t

Coats Grove Rd

E Clinton St

E Grant St

E Madison St

E South St

E Bond St

W Marshall St

E Charles St

W Madison St

E Colfax St

Po
w

el
l R

d

E Marshall St

Lo
w

Woodruff Rd

Yeckley Rd

Ba
ch

m
an

 R
d

Terry Ln

C
oo

k 
R

d

Iroquois Trl

H
am

m
on

d

Indian Hills Dr

E Woodlawn Ave

E North St

O
gim

as R
d

W Airport Rd

Yeckley Rd

Ta
nn

er
 L

ak
e 

R
d

W Apple St

W Green St

oo
l R

d

St
an

to
n 

D
r

Ottawa Trl
Bayne R

U
 D

r

W
 Solom

on R
d

R
oz

el
l D

r

M
ea

do
w

 L
n

N
 B

ac
h

Boulder Dr

Bethany D
r

id
dl

e 
R

d

E Mill St

S Airport R
d

M
at

hi
so

n
R

d

37

37

43

HastingsHastings
Twp

Hastings
Twp

Rutland
Twp

Hastings

L
e

a
c h

L

A l g
o n q u i

n

L a k e C a rt e r L a k e

N
Ai

rpp
or

tR
d

W Airppppport Rdd



¥69

C
hu

rc
h 

S
t

G
rand St

C
ra

ft 
R

d

N
 F

is
ke

 R
d

Newton Rd Newton Rd

N
 M

ai
n 

St

Vista Dr

Blackhawk Rd

Riverview Dr

Bu
tte

rs
 A

ve

W State St

Q
ui

nc
y 

G
ra

ng
e 

R
d

Q

Tip Up Is

Fairway Dr

Fo
x 

R
d

Narrows Rd

N
orthshore D

r

Raymond Dr
M

ar
sh

al
l S

t

Miller Dr

State Rd

N
 M

ic
hi

ga
n 

A
ve

S 
Sp

ra
gu

e 
St

Dayburg Rd

M
or

se
 S

t

Jonesville Rd
Jonesville Rd

Teeter Dr

La
ke

 B
lv

d

Smith St
Anderson D

r

S 
W

ill
ow

br
oo

k 
R

d

N Lake Dr

S Fall River Dr

Fulton S
t

Liberty St

W Garfield AveN
 B

a

S 
C

la
y 

S
t

Sp
ra

gu
e 

R
d

Cutter Ave

W
affle Pt

Hatch Ave

R
iv

er
 R

d

Wildwood Rd

Perkins St

N
 H

ud
so

n 
S

t

El
m

 S
t

Br
an

ch
 R

d

W Garfield Rd

W
illow

 D
r

Moser Rd

Bishop Ave

4t
h 

S
t

N
 C

la
y 

St

Waffle Dr

R
ichard S

t

Av
er

y 
D

r

Church St

W
ill

ia
m

s 
D

r

Gorbell R
d

3rd St

Bishop Ave

R
an

dy
 D

r

G
re

en
 S

t

M
un

so
n 

S
t

M
ar

sh
al

l R
d

N
 W

ill
ow

br
oo

k 
R

d

N
 B

eh
nk

e 
R

d

Ja
y 

S
t

C
la

re
nd

on
 R

d

Dorrance Rd

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 R

d

W Pearl St

Beckw
ith D

r

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

Hawley St

Hooker St

S 
M

on
ro

e 
S

t

E Pearl St

Hull St

W
al

nu
t S

t

Ja
y 

S
t

W
he

el
er

 R
d

Va
ns

 A
ve

W
rig

ht
 S

t

Pelton Ave

Taylor St

Seeley St

Airport Dr

Darling Dr

Harrison St

Henry St

N
 B

e

Cole St

W Liberty St

E Jefferson St

Tr
ip

p 
R

d

W
oo

d 
A

ve

Sullivan Rd

Ja
ck

so
n 

S
t

C
liz

be
 R

d

G
ru

ne
r R

d

W Clarke Ave

E Park Ave

Riverside Dr

N
 F

is
ke

 R
d

2nd S
t

Race St

Mic Ke Saw Be Dr

e 
R

d

White Dr

d 
R

d

H
od

un
k 

R
d

E State St

W Barnhart Rd

Bailey Rd
Tibbits St

N
 F

is
ke

 R
d

R
os

e 
S

t

1st St

Tr
ea

t A
ve

Mauer Rd

Haw
k H

ill

Bidwell Rd

bey TR
L

Lott Rd

Carly Dr

M
ic

hi
ga

n 
R

d

Neibles Lndg

Industrial Ave

C
ed

ar
 H

av
en

 D
r

M
ic

hi
ga

n 
R

d

C
ra

ig
 L

ak
e 

Ln

N
 R

ay
 Q

ui
nc

y 
R

d

D
oves Landing

Landfill Rd

Sebring Rd

M
cQ

ue
en

 R
d

Mason Rd

Wildwood Rd

M
ic

hi
ga

n 
R

d

Sauk River Dr

State Rd

W Miller Lake Rd

Graf Rd

Sunset Dr

N
 R

ay
 Q

ui
nc

y 
R

d

Robinson Rd

Tr
ip

p 
R

d

Creek Rd

Dovey Rd

Strang Rd

Burch Rd

R
id

ge
 R

d
R

id
ge

 R
d

Hurley Rd

E Miller Lake Rd

Li
nd

se
y 

R
d

N
 F

re
m

on
t R

d

N
 B

rig
gs

 R
d

N
 B

rig
gs

 R
d

So
bi

e 
R

d

Noblit Rd

Bidwell Rd
Bidwell Rd

E Barnhart Rd

Calkins Rd

Dayburg Rd

86

®212

®212

®212

§̈¦69

§̈¦69

Coldwater

Coldwater

Coldwater

Quincy

Quincy
Twp

Girard
Twp

Coldwater

Coldwater

Coldwater

Coldwater
Twp

Coldwater
Twp

Coldwater
Twp

Coldwater
Twp

Coldwater
Twp

Coldwater
Twp

H
o d u nk

P

o n d

C
r

a
i

g
L

a
k

e

M
o

r
r

i
s

o
n

L
a

k

e

R
a

n d a l l

L
a

k
e

M

u

d C r

e
e

kM
i l

l e
r

L
a

k
e

N
o

r t
h

L
a

k
e

C e m
e

te
r y

L

ake

L on g L a k e

S
o

u
t

h
L

a
k

e

S a u k R i v e r

S au k R iv er

k
e

n

Dr

UU
nni

on
C

ity
R

ddd

ar
ssshhh

a GGirarrdd
TTwTT pw

SState Rd

N
Fi

sk
ekk

R
ddd

Rd

aatteetttt rrrCCCooCCCAAvvee
WW

eee

HHa
R

iv
er

R
d



¥94

¥94

¥94

C Dr N

B Dr S

Orleans Ave

Cen
tenn

ial R
d

W
oo

d 
S

t N

24
th

 S
t N

Fountain St E

18
 M

ile
 R

d

U
ni

on
 S

t S

C
he

st
nu

t S
t

E D
r S

A Dr N

22
nd

 S
t N

Links Dr

M
ill R

d

15
 M

ile
 R

d

H
ig

h 
St

21
M

ile
R

d

Hamblin Ave W

Pi
ne

 L
ak

e 
R

d

C
ar

l A
ve

9 1/2 M
ile Rd

Algonquin St

E Dr S

20
 M

ile
 R

d

Ed
en

 S
t

Tower Rd

D Dr S

Warren St

15
 M

ile
 R

d

N Brady Rd Brigden D
r

H
el

m
er

 R
d 

S

Roosevelt Ave E

9 
M

ile
 R

d

F Dr N

26th S
t

Morgan Ave E

G
ra

nd
 B

lv
d

Lynwood Dr

N Dr N

M
ile R

d

10
 M

ile
 R

d

McCamly St S

Wright Ln

C
ap

ita
l A

ve
 S

W

Lakeshore Dr
R

ay
m

on
d 

R
d 

S

P Dr N

Hill Rd

Ke
lly

 S
t

6 
1/

2 
M

ile
 R

d

R
id

ge
 S

t

Ridgemoor St

S Dr N

M
as

on
 A

ve
 N

18
 1

/2
M

ile
 R

d

6 
1/

2 
M

ile
 R

d

P Dr N

Graves Ave

Alvena Ave

Verona Rd

M
ill

er
 A

ve

17
 1

/2
 M

ile
 R

d

Pratt Ave

20
 M

ile
 R

d

C
ross S

t

Clar
k R

d

32
nd

 S
t N

Upton Ave

So
ut

h 
A

ve

W Hughes St

Harmonia Rd

E Green St

Sa
nt

ap
in

a 
Tr

l

W Pitman Ave

Simmons Ave

N
 M

ad
is

on
 S

t

Peck St

E Green St

Br
ia

rs
 F

ar
m

 L
n

Burnham St E

Territorial Rd W

Pow
ell S

t

R
iv

er
si

de
 D

r

W
ol

fe
 D

r

Territorial Rd

C Dr S

29th St

W
oo

dr
ow

 A
ve

 S

St
on

e 
Ju

g 
R

d

20
th

 S
t N

G
ei

ge
r A

ve

Eaton St

E Dr N

Golden Ave

C
lark R

d

Ka
th

er
in

e 
Tr

l

17
 1

/2
 M

ile
 R

d

G
ar

ris
on

 A
ve

A Dr N

Parkway Dr

Billy Dr

D D
r N

27
th

 S
t N

Carpenters Dr

Stoney C
reek D

r

Royal R
d

15 1/2 M
ile R

d

3 
M

ile
 R

d

H Dr N

O
ak

 S
t

Denso Rd

El
m

 S
t

Ardmoor Dr

C Ave

Morgan Ave W

Eldred St

R
iv

er
si

de
 D

r

Ke
nd

al
l S

t S

R
ed

ne
r A

ve

W Minges Rd

Beckwith Dr

Calhoun St

Au
bu

rn
 S

t
Harris Ave

Fa
irh

om
e 

A
ve

A Dr S

Niblett

N
 L

ib
er

ty
 S

t

Sherman Rd

Cliff St

H
ow

la
nd

 S
t

W
at

tle
s 

R
d 

N

Ba
ns

ill
 D

r

Bryant St

W
 H

am
ilt

on
 L

n

Ea
st

 A
ve

 N

Northside Dr E

Richfield Ave

H
ig

hl
an

d 
A

ve

Parish St

Golden Ave

Territorial Rd EN
 L

a 
V

is
ta

 B
lv

d

Sn
ow

 A
ve

20
th

 S
t S

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

A
ve

 N

Ta
ft 

S
t

Frisbe Ave

9th St

Yawger Rd

Weeks Ave

Arms St

Nettles St

Oliver Dr

Kings Ln

E Dr N

Van Buren St W

2nd St
Rook St

Ra
ym

on
d 

Rd
 N

M
uir

Hamblin Ave W

Meadow Dr

Grove St

Forest St

B Dr N

S 
Li

nd
en

 S
t

M
cA

lli
st

er
 R

d

E Hamilton Ln

H
el

m
er

 R
d 

S

Beadle Lake R
d

21
st

 S
t N

Ave A

24th S
t

Ho
lly

 R
d

M
in

ge
s 

R
d 

S

W Goguac St

F Dr N

Li
m

it 
S

t

16 1/2 M
ile R

d

Ya
le

 S
t

W Mansion St

1st St

22
nd

 S
t N

Carv
er R

d

River Rd W

Milton Ave
N Dr N

Brew
er D

r S

Cornell Dr

23
rd

 S
t N

22
nd

 S
t S

6th Ave

Base Ave

Brown Dr

Br
oa

d 
S

t N Thelma Dr

Poulsen Ave

Bellevue Rd

15
 1

/2
 M

ile
 R

d

G Dr N

B Dr S

In
n 

R
d

Je
ric

ho
 R

d
Ill

in
oi

s 
S

t

St
ills

on
 B

lv
d

Eu
cl

id
 A

ve

Crosby Dr

G
re

nv
ill

e 
St

3 
1/

2 
M

ile
 R

d
8t

h 
S

t

H
ill

 R
d

Si
ge

l A
ve

28
th

 S
t N

S 
La

 V
is

ta
 B

lv
d

Natala Ln L Dr N

Beckley Rd

Reese Rd

Ke
nd

al
l S

t N

Division Dr

Lo
is

 D
r

C
la

rk
 S

t

R
en

to
n 

R
d

Olive St

15
 M

ile
 R

d

Manchester St W

Beckley Rd

Glendale Ave

Alton Ave

H
ub

ba
rd

 S
t

Lathrop Ave

Jackson St W

Lafayette Ave

W Prospect St

D
ic

k 
S

t

Devon Rd

Ba
rn

ey
 B

lv
d

N
or

th
 A

ve

16 1/2 M
ile R

d

Be
ad

le
 L

ak
e 

R
d

Division Dr

Vass Ave

3 
1/

2 
M

ile
 R

d

Briar Hill Dr

Ann Ave

Lo
w

el
l A

ve

Easthill Dr

D Dr S

N Augusta Dr

H
ill

 B
ra

dy
 R

d

Bowers Ave

Monroe St

Parkway Dr

B Ave

Jackson St W

Columbia Ave W

Upton Ave

1

Burr St

H
ill

sd
al

e 
A

ve

D
un

ha
m

 D
r

Webber St
High St

Ar
bo

r S
t

Betterly Rd

19
 1

/2
 M

ile
 R

d

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 A
ve

18
 1

/2
 M

ile
 R

d

Ba
rd

Wilber St

Fritz K
eiper B

lvd

New
tow

n A
ve

Walker Dr

Jenning Rd

Br
oo

k 
S

t

North Dr E

E Dr N

16
 M

ile
 R

d

Gorsline Rd

13 M
ile R

d

10
 M

ile
 R

d

Sunset Blvd E

Glenn Cross Rd

C D
r N

W Hanover St

Mosher Ave

m
a 

R
d

C Dr S

Parte
llo

 R
d

Fountain St W

E Halbert Rd

N
 U

ld
rik

s 
D

r

Elder St

C
arpenters D

r

N
 L

in
de

n 
S

t

Van Buren St E

24
th

 S
t N

U
ni

on
 S

t N

Cardinal Ave

Ja
m

es
 S

t

O
ld

 U
S

 2
7 

N

N

Viking Dr
24

th
 S

t S

8 
1/

2 
M

ile
 R

d

E Hughes St

32
nd

 S
t N

C
ai

ne
 S

t

S 
Airp

or
t R

d

C
ou

nt
y 

Li
ne

 D
r

Harmonia Rd

25th S
t N

W Kirby Rd

26
th

 S
t N

Surby Ave

Stuart Lake R
d

E Michigan Ave

St
on

e 
Ju

g 
R

d

Baum
an R

d

Bradley St

Laurel Dr

G
ar

de
ni

a 
Av

e

34
th

 S
t N

Hill Brady Rd

Spring St

18
 M

ile
 R

d

O St

Ki
st

le
r R

d

W
es

t D
r

Arcadia Blvd

C
le

ar
 L

ak
e 

R
d

Pa
w

ne
e 

S
t

B Dr N

S Dr N

Ea
st

 D
r

13
 M

ile
 R

d

O
ak

 L
n

Swift Rd

R
olling R

d

C
en

tra
l S

t

P Dr N

B Dr S

Nixo
n

Cl
ar

en
ce

 B
lvd

Marie Ave
Woodside Dr

H Dr N

B Dr S

Calender Rd

W
au

ba
sc

on
 R

d

H
ed

ge
s 

Ln

Q Dr N

Charles E Pl

Buck
ner

 R
d

N
 4

6t
h 

S
t

Eaton St

W
es

t S
t

W
 C

ou
nt

y 
Li

ne
 R

d

Division Dr

1 
M

ile
 R

d

La
ke

w
ay

 D
r

River Rd

Be
tz 

Rd

Flint St

G Dr N

lier A
ve

R
d

H
om

er R
d

Ev
er

gr
ee

n 
R

d

28
th

 S
t S

C Dr S

A Dr S

Wayne Rd

Porte
r S

t

Minges Rd S

So
no

m
a 

R
d

Jono St

Mercu
ry Dr

D Dr S

25
th

 S
t S

29
th

 S
t S

30
th

 S
t S

C Dr S

D Dr S

B Dr S

F Dr N

6 M
ile Rd

29
th

 S
t N

2 
M

ile
 R

d

14
 M

ile
 R

d

Pa
lm

ite
r R

d

12
 M

ile
 R

d

Br
ew

er
 S

t

31
st

 S
t S

E M N Ave

Watkins Rd

Reese Rd

8 
M

ile
 R

d

E O N Ave

9 1
/2 

Mile
 R

d

22
nd

 S
t S

19
 1

/2
 M

L Ave

W
ag

ne
r D

r

H
ub

ba
rd

 R
d

Pony Ave

Division Dr

Q Dr N

W
at

tle
s 

R
d 

S
Knapp Dr

Lo
ng

m
an

 R
d

Christy Rd

19
 1

/2
 M

ile
 R

d

D Dr S

13
 M

ile
 R

d

C Dr S

Roxbury Ln

L Dr N

B Dr S

16 M
ile R

d

Ad
am

s 
R

d

14
 M

ile
 R

d

17
 M

ile
 R

d

C
us

te
r D

r

N Dr N

Roseneath Ave

Q Dr N

R
ev

ie
w

 A
ve

El
lis

 R
d

G
ar

re
tt 

W
ay

W
itm

ar
k 

D
r

Purdy Dr

Si
lv

er
 S

t

W
heatfield R

d

Manby Ln

Er
sk

in
e 

D
r

Ka
th

er
in

e

B Dr S
Ac

ke
rs

on
 D

r

12
 1

Beachfield Dr

Country Club Dr

Boyer Dr

12
 M

ile
 R

d

20
 1

/2
 M

ile
 R

d

Division Dr

Joy Rd

C Dr N

Tau Dr

Hoag Rd

Goodale Ave W

D Dr S

O D

Saint Marys Lake Rd

Morgan Rd E

Nichols Rd

19 1/2 M
ile R

d

Fox Ave

14
 M

ile
 R

d

River Rd E

Highfield Rd

Pennfield Rd

B Dr S

Er
ar

d 
R

d

8 
1/

2 
M

ile
 R

d

Chippew
a Trl

13
 1

/2
 M

ile
 R

d

Watkins Rd

M
cA

lli
st

er
 R

d

Windamere Blvd

Lo
gi

st
ic

s 
D

r

E D
r S

G Dr N

E Kirby Rd

C
ap

ita
l A

ve
 S

W

G Dr N

Verona Rd

D Dr S

Rothwell Ln

17
 1

/2
 M

ile
 R

d

19
 M

ile
 R

d

Hoffman Dr

G Dr N

14
 1

/2
 M

ile
 R

d

Pe
rry

 R
d

17
 1

/2
 M

ile
 R

d

D Dr N

Arm
strong R

d

Gethings Rd

15
 M

ile
 R

d

Lyman Dr

Cd Ave

R Dr N

W
he

at
fie

ld
 R

d

16 1/2 M
ile R

d

W
al

ki

16 M
ile R

d

Range Rd

I Dr N

Fort C
uster Dr

10
 1

/2
 M

ile
 R

d

Ea
st

I Dr N

7 
1/

2 
M

ile
 R

d

14
 M

ile
 R

d

J Dr N

S 
47

th
 S

t

8 
1/

2 
M

ile
 R

d

E Dr S

Sand Trail Rd

B Dr N

Arm
strong R

d

11
 1

/2
 M

ile
 R

d

E Dr S

20
 1

F Dr N

E Dr S

Je
ss

up
 R

d

294

96

89

89

66

37

96

66

227

227
311

§̈¦194

§̈¦94

§̈¦94

§̈¦94

§̈¦94

§̈¦69

§̈¦69

Battle
Creek

Springfield

Marshall

C A L H O U N

Lee TConvis
Twp

Pennfield
Twp

Ross Twp

Bedford
Twp

Bedford
Twp

Bedford
Twp

Battle
Creek

Battle
Creek

Ma

Springfield

Charleston
Twp

Emmett
Twp

Emmett
Twp

Marshall

Marshall

Marshall Twp

Marshall
Twp

Marshall
Twp

Eckford
Twp

Fredonia
Twp

Fredonia
Twp

S a i n t M a r y s L a ke

K a l a m a z o o R i v e r

P
o

tt
er

L
a

k e

K
al a m

a
z o o

R
i

v
e

r

H
a

r t s
L

a
k

e

G
o

g

u
a

c
L

a
k

e

R
i c e C r

e
e

k

B
e

a
d

l
e

L
a

k
e

K a l a m
a z o o R i v e r

S
t u

a r t

L
a

ke

S
o

no
m

a
L

a
k

e

G r a
h

a
m

L
a

k
e

C
e

da r

L
a

k
e

C

Pennffielnf

W
he

at
fie

ld
R

d

F Dr NDrrrr NNNN

9
M

ile
R

d

BBe
ad

le
La

ke
R

d

66
11//////

222222

C
ap

ita
lAA

ve
S

W

eee

17
1/

2
M

ile
R

d

¨̈̈̈̈̈̈̈§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§

115
MM

iille
RR

dd

WWWW
eesss

ttttDDD
r

F Dr N

GG D

H



¥94

Bu
rr 

O
ak

 S
t

E Erie St

N
 C

la
rk

 S
t

Al
bi

on
 S

t

S Eaton S
t

N
 E

at
on

 S
t

N
 B

er
rie

n 
S

t

N
 C

lin
to

n 
St

N
 M

on
ro

e 
S

t

S 
C

lin
to

n 
S

t

S 
H

an
na

h 
St

Albion Rd

Fi
nl

ey
 R

d

N
 Io

ni
a 

St

W
ie

ne
r 

D
r

E Porter St

N
 M

in
go

 S
t

Mercu
ry Dr

Perry St

Booth Dr

E Cass St

E North St
Athena Dr

W Center St
W Erie St

B Dr N

Co
op

er
 S

t

Crandall StIrwin Ave

Erie Rd

E Watson St
27

 M
ile

 

C Dr N

M
ap

le
 S

t

Haven Rd

H
al

l S
t

Comdon Rd

W Michigan Ave

Lu
dl

ow
 R

D Dr N

29 1/2 M
ile R

d

Ba
th

 M
ill

s 
R

d

Main Dr

26
 1

/2
 M

ile
 R

d

Elliott R
d

Division Dr

E Dr N

C Dr N

Division Dr

Finley D
r

B Dr S

26
 M

ile
 R

d

C Dr N

25 1/2 M
ile R

d

99
199 §̈¦94

Albion

Sheridan
Twp

Sheridan Twp

Sheridan
Twp

Albion

le
y

R
d

29
1/2

M
ilee

R
d

FFiinnlleeyyy
DD

rr



"2
_T
131

¥94
¥94

Ravine Rd

Allen St

E Kilgore Rd

M
er

ril
l S

t

K Ave

Buck AveN
az

ar
et

h 
R

d

E Frank St

E Milham Ave

E B Ave

N
 3

5t
h 

S
t

E Paterson St

Mall Dr

N
 1

0t
h 

S
t

Winters Dr

N
 3

3r
d 

St

Pinto Rd

N
 7

th
 S

t

N
 3

8t
h 

S
t

W Willard St

N
 2

8t
h 

S
t

Lake St

N
 S

ag
e 

St

E Vine St

O
lm

stead R
d

E G Ave
E G Ave

R
iv

er
 S

t

Turw
ill Ln

Ko
nk

le
 S

t

Foxfire Trl

R
oe

 S
t

Egleston Ave

W
oo

dm
on

t D
r

Humphrey St

Wheaton Ave

W Vine St
Jackson St

E M L Ave

So
lo

n 
St

t

E Cork St

Owen Dr

Covington Rd

W G H Ave

E Michigan Ave

Abbey St

M
ap

le
 A

ve

Pa
rk

 C
irc

le
 D

r

M
ap

le
 H

i ll
 D

r

Comstock Ave

O
we

n 
D

r

Enola Ave
El

m
 S

t

D
ouglas Ave

Douglas Ave

M
cC

ol
lu

m
 R

d

N
 M

ai
n 

St

ss
 S

t

Burlington Dr

Krum Ave

S 
1s

t S
t

S 
D

ra
ke

 R
d

Gibson St

Oliver St

E Mosel Ave

R
ankin A

ve

Brook D
r

C
am

pb
el

l A
ve

D
ouglas Ave

W Michigan Ave

Fa
ir 

S
t

Twilight Ave

D
n

Angling Rd

W Battle
 Creek St

W Milham Ave

Kaaf Dr

N
 W

es
tn

ed
ge

 A
ve

Sh
an

e 
S

t

E Milham Ave

W
or

de
n 

St

W Maple St

S 38th St

Ke
nt

 S
t

Po
rta

ge
 R

d

C
he

sh
ire

 S
t

W M
ichigan Ave

Haskell St

Denway Dr

Elm Valley Dr

M
ar

lo
w

 S
t

O
ak D

ale Ave

S 
40

th
 S

t

Hemel Ln

Bria
rhill D

r

D
uk

e 
S

t

Squires Dr

Eckener Dr

Em
er

al
d 

D
r

Lake St

Montrose Ave

Rollridge Ave

W G Ave

Schippers Ln

Ad
am

s 
S

t

E H J Ave

S 
W

es
tn

ed
ge

 A
ve

O
we

n 
D

r

Fort C
uster Dr

Knights Way

L Ave E

W
in

dm
ill 

Ln

Woodlea Dr

N
 2

4t
h 

S
t

D
av

is
 S

t

S 
9t

h 
S

t

W E Ave

C
ad

et
 L

n

2nd St

R
oe

ll 
D

r

N
 2

8t
h 

S
t

W
ils

on
 A

ve

E Cork St

Fo
rt 

C
us

te
r R

ec
 A

re
a 

S
er

vi
ce

S Burdick St

C
ou

rtl
an

dt
 A

ve

E H AveVi
rg

in
ia

 A
ve

Grove St

N
 C

hu
rc

h 
S

t

Station Hill St

E C D Ave

N
 B

ur
di

ck
 S

t

Bronson Blvd

E Alcott St

Old Farm Rd

Pa
vi

lio
n 

D
r

W G Ave

W Dutton St

Fa
ct

or
y 

St

E 
D

ea
dw

oo
d 

D
r

N
 2

8t
h 

S
t

Tyler St

W D Ave

N
 R

os
e 

St

W O Ave

Wright St

Br
on

so
n 

B
lv

d

La
fa

ye
tte

 A
ve

E E F Ave

C
ra

ft 
A

ve

4t
h 

S
t

J R Dr

W O P Ave

W O Ave

Inkster Ave

Fo
st

er
 A

ve

Wayne Rd

29th St

Sa
ra

to
ga

 A
ve

R
ac

e 
S

t

Higgins St

W Michigan Ave

W Kilgore Rd

W
oo

dw
ar

d 
A

ve

E Miller Rd

Ormada Dr

Miles Ave

S 
46

th
 S

t

N
 26th S

t
Climax DrArboretum Pkwy

W F Ave

Miller Rd

Q
uail R

un D
r

Ann St

Balch St

E Maple St

At
c 

D
r

Stoney C
reek D

r

R
avine R

d

S 
Va

n 
K

al
 S

t

E Vine St

Sierra Madre Trl

N
 V

an
 K

al
 S

t

4th St

Idaho Ave

E H Ave

Valley Dr

O
ld

 M
is

si
on

 S
t

Blake Blvd
Gleason St

Pi
ne

hu
rs

t B
lv

d

Whites Rd

Edgemoor Ave

W Milham Ave

Forbes St

Croyden Dr

Au
gu

st
a 

C
lim

ax
 R

d

26
th

 S
t S

W Paterson St

E Milham Ave

M
ag

no
lia

 S
t

Su
rre

y 
S

t

O
ak

la
nd

 D
r

Alley

Grant St

W North St

Kr
om

 S
t

E Jk Ave

W Frank St

Em
er

al
d 

D
r

Croyden Ave

Lulu St

M
er

ed
ith

 S
t

D
en

al
i S

t

D
uk

e 
S

t

ve

C
ha

rlo
tte

 A
ve

Hylle St

Pi
cc

ad
ill

y 
R

d

W Lovell St

Academy St

R
ey

no
ld

s 
S

t

E Michigan Ave

N
 D

ra
ke

 R
d

W Walnut St

Crestwood Ave

O
 P

ar
k 

S
t

Inkster AveWinchell Ave

Gertrude St

Chevy Chase Blvd

Bo
sw

el
l L

n

Eleanor St

E Walnut St

Western Ave

W Water St

N
 W

ebster S
t

Kalarama Ave

W Ransom St

S Pitcher St

Hotop Ave

Lo
dg

e 
Ln

N
 2

0t
h 

S
t

Edison St

W G Ave

Spring Valley Dr

Hazel Ave

Colby St

Sussex S
t

W
al

la
ce

 A
ve

N
 N

ic
ho

ls
 R

d

M
uir

D
ow

ni
ng

 S
t

W
ai

te
 A

ve

Thayer Ave

Pine Acres Dr

Stadium Dr

S 
46

th
 S

t

W M L Ave

Mabel St

La
ird

 A
ve

Treetop Dr

N
 3

4t
h 

S
t

Ke
nt

 A
ve

Arbutus Trl

Fo
xw

oo
d 

S
t

Tattersall Rd

Hillsdale Ave

Espanola Ave

Bu
rg

es
s 

D
r

M
ou

nt
 O

liv
et

 R
d

Sc
hu

st
er

 A
ve

Fo
rt 

C
us

te
r R

ec
 A

re
a 

Ac
ce

ss

S 
R

os
e 

S
t

S 
M

ill
s 

S
t

Reed Ave

O
no

nd
ag

a 
A

ve

W Lovell St

W
al

br
id

ge
 S

t

Royce Ave

S 
1s

t S
t

Hath
away

 R
d

E G Ave

Gull
 R

d

E C Ave

Delta Ct

Glendale Blvd

Alfa Ct

Reycraft Dr

Lay Blvd

E Main St

Ja
sp

er
 S

t

S 42nd St

S Gull Lake Dr

W South St

Ke
ye

s D
r

N
 3

8t
h 

S
t

W K L Ave

Phillips St

Parkview Ave

N
or

th
am

pt
on

 R
d

N
 V

an
 K

al
 S

t

W
oo

dl
ar

k 
D

r

E Ml Ave

Fenim
ore A

ve

Tu
rw

ill
 L

n
N 34th St

Fort
 C

us
ter D

r

Foley St

Ba
rn

ar
d 

A
ve

R
olling M

eadow
s D

r

S 
2n

d 
S

t

E C Ave

N
az

ar
et

h 
R

d

E North St

M
ea

d 
S

t

S 
M

ai
n 

S
t

N
 3

5t
h 

S
t

G
ul

l L
ak

e 
D

r E

O
ak

 S
t

E B C Ave

S 
44

th
 S

t

Aberdeen D
r

G
reer D

r

W
ea

ve
r A

ve

tw
oo

d 
St

Daylily Ln

Roosevelt Ave

W Cedar St

Long R
d

Huron Ave

Sw
ai

nw
oo

d 
S

t

Fa
irb

an
ks

 A
ve

Iv
y 

St

C
asper S

t

M
ad

is
on

 S
t

Whitcomb St

N
 5

th
 S

t

E Lovell St

N
 2

6t
h 

S
t

Beech Ave

W Maple St

W Maple St

R
ot

hb
ur

y 
S

t

Timberlane Dr

C
oo

lid
ge

 A
ve

Dorchester Ave
Golfview Ave

S 
42

nd
 S

t

M
on

tic
el

lo
 A

ve

Washington Ave

Parsons St

Paddington Rd

N
 2

4

Linda Ln

N
 2

4t
h 

S
t

Sh
ie

ld
s 

S
t

S 
11

th
 S

t

Neal Ave

E M
astenbrook

O
akharbor St

E Stockbridge Ave

5th R
i

Sw
ee

t C
he

rr
y 

Ln

Pratt Rd

Riedell Dr

C
ross C

ountry D
r

Texel Dr

U
pl

an
d 

D
r

Sk
yl

in
e 

D
r

Axtell St

N
 2

nd
 S

t

W O Ave

S 
35

th
 S

t

Indian Rd

Pr
in

ce
to

n 
A

ve

N R
iverview

 Dr

Helen Ave

E De Ave

Sheridan Dr

N Augusta D
r

O P Ave E

S 
6t

h 
S

t

W N Ave

A

E C Ave

S 
32

nd
 S

t

Grace Rd

W Cork St

Parker Ave

Peeler St
Palmer Ave

Windrift Ave

E Alcott St

Beckwith Dr

Fairview Ave

Fulton St

Hays Park Ave

N
ew

port R
d

Tr
im

bl
e 

A
ve

C
oo

pe
r A

ve

Reed Ave

Lane Blvd

Ira
 A

ve

D
w

ill
ar

d 
D

r

Devonshire Ave G
rand P

re Ave

Lu
m

 A
ve

N
 3

7t
h 

S
t

C
hr

ys
le

r S
t

Ar
th

ur
 A

ve

C
le

ar
vi

ew
 S

t

N
 D

ar
tm

ou
th

 S
t

D
ay

to
n 

Av
e

N
 B

er
kl

ey
 S

t

Bryant St

So
no

ra
 S

t

Raborn Ct

Deerfield Trl
E O N Ave

Lo
ve

rs
 L

n

Coll
ingw

ood
 Ave

E C Ave

Ph
el

ps
 A

ve

N
 4

4t
h 

S
t

W
in

ter
s D

r

Market St

Mystic Trl

Cambridge Dr

Brook D
r

Southern Ave

Roseland Ave

Ba
ke

r D
r

Sh
ef

fie
ld

 D
r

Fa
irf

ie
ld

 A
ve

H
at

ha
w

ay
 R

d

Burlington D
r

E F G  Ave

E D Ave

Va
nr

ic
k 

D
r

N
 3

0t
h 

S
t

Hutchinson St

S 
11

th
 S

t

Lo
w

de
n 

S
t

Bo
yl

an
 S

t

ycress Ln

Ev
er

gr
ee

n 
S

t

Winton Ave

E O Ave

N
 P

rairie A
ve

S 
9t

h 
S

t

Campus Dr

N
 39th S

t

 S
t

Lakeway Ave

G
or

ha
m

 L
n

St
ua

rt
 A

ve

Al
pi

ne
 S

t

Park Ave

Holiday Ln

Parchmount Ave

Edgemoor Ave

C
im

ar
ro

n 
D

r

N
 1

st
 S

t

N
 36th S

t

S 
Sh

er
m

an
 L

ak
e 

D
r

Callaway Dr

N
 R

iv
er

vi
ew

 D
r

R
an

do
m

 R
d

O
ld

 C
ol

on
y 

R
d

Alamo Ave

Sk
yv

ie
w

 D
r

N
 2

8t
h 

S
t

E L Ave

N
 P

itcher St

C
la

to
 S

t

N
 2

6t
h 

S
t

So
lv

el
 S

t

Byrd Dr

Lakeway Ave

Carver Dr

Misty Creek Dr

E O Ave

N
 1

6t
h 

S
t

Sprin
gwood Dr

N
 3

1s
t

Hemlock Ave

S 
D

ra
ke

 R
d

Harmonia Rd

N
 3

7t
h 

S
t

Lynn Ave

Je
nk

s 
B

lv
d

Blakeslee St

S 
5t

h 
S

t

N
 4

th
 S

t

Silverado Ln

Worden Ave N
 4

4t
h 

S
t

Goldsworth Dr

G
ar

 L
n

Mercu
ry 

Dr

E E Ave

Plainfield Ave

H
ar

ris
on

 S
t

S 
33

rd
 S

t

W
es

ts
hi

re
 S

t

Celery St

Av
on

 S
t

Springbrook Dr

Lorraine Ave

C
um

be
rla

nd
 S

t

E C Ave

Almena Dr

To
sc

an
a 

St

th
 S

t

Rd

Mn Ave

Engelwood Ave

El
lio

t R
d

O
ld

 C
ol

on
y 

R
d

Alley

Fr
ed

er
ic

k 
Av

e

S 
28

th
 S

t

E M N Ave

M
illcork S

t

Pi
ck

ar
d 

St

E O Ave

N
 2

7t
h 

S
t

Fl
ot

o 
St

Marshwood Dr

Park Dr

N
 3

rd
 S

t

C
ob

b 
Av

e

E Hj Ave

An
gl

in
g 

R
d

G
ra

nd
vi

ew
 S

t

Ki
nc

ai
d 

S
t

Frie Ave

N
 4

th
 S

t

Stolk Dr

Ramona Ave

E F G  Ave

Stadium Ave

N
 2

5t
h 

S
t

Wynn Rd

N
 3

5t
h 

S
t

Miller Dr

R
ex

 A
ve

E M N Ave

W Van Buren St

S
t

N
 5

th
 S

t

W M Ave

W G Ave

Reese Rd

Fl
et

ch
er

 A
ve

N
 P

itcher St

N
 4

6t
h 

St

S 39th S
t

N
 1

0t
h 

S
t

Old Log Trl

Fe
rn

w
oo

d 
D

r

S 
7t

h 
S

t

Fleetwood Dr

Liberty St

9th St

N
 3

0t
h 

S
t

S 
34

th
 S

t

S 
8t

h 
S

t

Cold Brook Park

N
 4

3

Lo
ng

m
an

 R
d

C
onstitution B

lvd

E B Ave

N
 3

2n
d 

S
t

C
yn

th
ia

 S
t

Trillium
 Dr

N

N 41st St

D
r

Lo
ve

rs
 L

nD
uk

e 
S

t

At lantic Ave

Beatrice Dr

Lester Rd

W Mosel Ave

E O P Ave

Yorkshire Dr

Taplin Ln

Stadium Ave

Maricopa Trl

E C D Ave

Midlink Dr

N
 

R
oa

no
ke

 S
t

W J Ave

St
eg

er
 A

ve

Wolf D
r

Howard St

W H Ave

W E Ave

Barney Rd

W O Ave

Fairfield Rd

N
 9

th
 S

t

Territorial Rd

Mott Rd

S 
47

th
 S

t

Beech Ave

Big Rock Dr

Saginaw Dr

Liggett St

E Ml Ave

Winding Way

Hi
dd

en
 L

ak
e 

Ci
r

G
ull Lake D

r E

Della St

Sp
rin

kl
e 

R
d

Sp
rin

kle
 R

d

S 
4t

h 
S

t

Fort C
uster R

ec Area Access

E B Ave

E F G  Ave

M
ic

ha
el

 A
ve

N
 4

6t
h 

S
tMacywood

W F Ave

N
 2

nd
 S

t

Hart Dr

N
 9

th
 S

t

N
 2

8t
h 

S
t

E B Ave

E D Ave

D Ave

S 
42

nd
 S

t

W F G Ave

McKinley St

N
 1

2t
h 

S
t E E F Ave

N
 8

th
 S

t
N

 8
th

 S
t

W L Ave

W H Ave

S 
1s

t S
t

S 
44

th
 S

t

N
 9th St

S 
8t

h  
S

t

Peninsula Dr

W F Ave

S 
26

th
 S

t

W O N Ave

E F Ave

S 
29

th
 S

t

Mawby W
ay

S 
2n

d 
S

t

E C D Ave

W
ic

kf
or

d 
D

r

O
ld D

ouglas A
ve

Idlewild Dr

Roof D
r

Glenwynd Dr

N
 2

8t
h 

S
t

N
 8

th
 S

t

E Ml Ave

N
 2

7t
h 

S
t

W K L Ave

E H J Ave

Bridle Trl

C
as

s 
S

t

A B Ave

W D E Ave

W Gull Lake Dr

Lonchar Dr

E E F Ave

S 
36

th
 S

t

E O N Ave

N
 4

2n
d 

S
t

W B Ave

W B Ave

Sp
rin

kl
e 

R
d

N
 4

4t
h 

S
t

E Ml Ave

E N Ave

N
 7

th
 S

t

Augusta C
lim

ax R
d

N
 4

5t
h 

S
t

N
 4

6t
h 

S
t

N
 3

6t
h 

S
t

E Michigan Ave

Vincent Dr

N
 2nd S

t

E O N Ave

E M Ave

H
ickory R

dg

S 
31

st
 S

t

Fineview Ave

N
 1

2t
h 

S
t

N
 6

th
 S

t

N
 6

th
 S

t

E D E Ave

W B Ave

E M Ave

Longm
an R

d

Range Rd

W D Ave

S 
6t

h 
S

t

N
 3

7t
h 

S
t

Sugar Loaf Rd

N
 4

2n
d 

S
t

N
 4

0t
h 

S
t

S 
12

th
 S

t

W C Ave

E M L Ave

W C Ave

S 
28

th
 S

t

E O N Ave

S 
30

th
 S

t

N
 1

7t
h 

S
t

N
 1

4t
h 

S
t

W E F Ave

Cd Ave

Engineer Rd

N
 4

0t
h 

S
t

E D Ave

N
 3

9t
h 

S
t

N
 43rd St

W K L Ave

Arm
strong R

d

E C Ave

Sand Trail Rd

N
 4

2n
d 

S
t

W G Ave

N
 3

1s
t S

t

E E Ave

E O Ave

331

89

89

89

43

43

96

96

43
43

®2131

®2131

§̈¦94

§̈¦94

§̈¦94

§̈¦94

§̈¦94

Richland

Augusta

Kalamazoo

Parchment

Galesburg

Climax

K A L A M A Z O O

Richland
TwpCooper

Twp
Ross TwpAlamo

Twp
p

Charleston
Twp

Comstock
Twp

Kalamazoo

Parchment

Oshtemo
Twp

Kalamazoo
Twp

Kalamazoo
Twp

Kalamazoo
Twp

Kalamazoo
Twp

Galesburg

Portage

G

u
l

l
L

a

k
e

G
r a

ha

m L a k e

T h r e e

L
a

k
e

s

S h e r

m
a

n L a
k

e

M
i l l

P
o

n
d

E ag l e Lake

C a m p b e l l L a k e

W hitfo

rd La k e

M
o r r o w L a k e

P
o r t a g e

L
a

ke
A s y l u m La k e

E
a

s
t

L
a

k
e

N
W

es
tn

ed
ge

A
ve

iv
er

vi
ew

DD
rrrr

broorr ook

E D Ave

T

5t
h

S
t

e

MM

C
E Michiggggg

Dr

hig
rr

Milleeer Rdd

EEEE MMMMl AveE Ml AAAAAvvvvvee E Ml Ave

S
26

th
S

t

H

S

S
4t

hh
SS

t

NN
8t

h
St

S
8t

h
S

t



S Shore Dr

E Kilgore Rd

Radcliffe Ave

An
ge

ll 
D

r

E Milham Ave

Mall Dr

Winters Dr

C
ox

s 
D

r

Romence Pkwy

W Melody Ave

S 
29

th
 S

t

W T U Ave

Ea
st

 D
r

Nash Ave

S 
W

ils
on

 S
t

S 
24

th
 S

t

Sprinkle R
d

E V Ave

W X Y Ave

W P Ave

Foxfire Trl

W
oo

dm
on

t D
r

E Y Ave

W U Ave

S 
36

th
 S

t
S 

36
th

 S
t

Carrie Ln

C
yp

re
ss

 S
t

S 
29

th
 S

t

W Centre Ave

S 
1s

t S
t

S 
3r

d 
St

33
rd

 S
t S

X Ave

D
nr S

t

Leon Dr

Angling Rd

Boy Scout Rd

W Milham Ave

W Highway St

Sh
an

e 
S

t

Deer Run

Saddle Club Dr

Cypress Bay Dr

E Milham Ave

Pl
ov

er
 D

r

Po
rta

ge
 R

d

C
he

sh
ire

 S
t

Elm Valley Dr

M
ar

lo
w

 S
t

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 S
t

S 
8t

h 
S

t

Bria
rhill D

r

Shirley C
t

Eckener Dr

Po
rta

ge
 R

d

French Rd

S 
W

es
tn

ed
ge

 A
ve

35
th

 S
t S

Innisbrook Dr

72nd Ave

Ja
m

ai
ca

 L
n

Industrial Dr

G
ar

de
n 

Ln

Division StE V W Ave

E T U Ave

E 
Ea

gl
e 

La
ke

 D
r

S 
9t

h 
S

t

Pe
to

sk
ey

 S
t

S 
10

th
 S

t
S 

10
th

 S
t

R
oger S

t

County Road 354

E Eliza St

Barberry Ave

Pa
vi

lio
n 

D
r

E 
D

ea
dw

oo
d 

D
r

Al
id

or
 S

t

W O Ave

Barony Pt

E Lyon St

Woodlawn Dr

23
rd

 S
t

W O P Ave

W O Ave

U
pj

oh
n 

R
d

Br
un

in
g 

S
t

W Kilgore Rd

S 
22

nd
 S

t

Lake W
ood D

r

H
er

on
 S

t

C
ap

ri 
St

S 
22

nd
 S

t

At
c 

D
r

O
ak

la
nd

 D
r

Sierra Madre Trl

Starbrook S
t

Sh
av

er
 R

d

Belgian A
ve

Idaho Ave

O
ld

 M
is

si
on

 S
t

25
th

 S
t S

Sugar Isle D
r

W Milham Ave

Bacon Ave

26
th

 S
t S

P Q Ave

E Milham Ave

Ki
ng

st
on

 D
r

S 
1s

t S
t Veronica S

t

Su
rre

y 
S

t

Moor
sb

rid
ge R

d

Sp
ru

ce
 S

t

Victory St

Pine St

M
er

ed
ith

 S
t

D
en

al
i S

t

E Osterhout Ave

W
ar

uf
 A

ve

S 
M

ai
n 

S
t

O
 

E South St

E Cass St

Grand St

Kalarama Ave

Te
xa

s D
r

N
 1

4t
h 

S
t

Q R Ave E

E S Ave

Sussex S
t

W Lyon St

D
ow

ni
ng

 S
t

Lo
ve

rs
 L

n

W X Y Ave

Tiffany Ave

Romence Rd

Woodhams Ave

Arbutus Trl

Au
tu

m
n 

S
t

Tattersall Rd

State St

E T U Ave

Blue Jay Dr

S 
1s

t S
t

Heathrow Ave

W Prairie St

Delta Ct

Forest Dr

W
 L

on
g 

La
ke

 D
r

Alfa Ct

Foxcroft Dr

O
ak

si
de

 S
t

W
re

nb
ur

y 
S

t

Valleyw
ood Ln

Vanderbilt Ave

E T Ave

S 
23

rd
 S

t

S 
30

th
 S

t

Prairie Ronde

Pasma Ave

E Q Ave

Tr
ot

w
oo

d 
St

Garden Dr

W Osterhout Ave

Su
da

n 
St

E X Y Ave

Ll
oy

 S
t

R
ot

hb
ur

y 
S

t

Timberlane Dr

Valley V
iew

 B
lvd

Clovermeadows Ave

M
on

tic
el

lo
 A

ve

E M
astenbrook D

r

Barto
n La

ke
 D

r W

5th S
t

R
ing R

d

S 
33

rd
 S

t

Riedell Dr

Le
e 

A
ve

W O Ave

Indian Rd

Helen Ave

O P Ave E
S 

6t
h 

S
t

W N Ave

N
 R

ic
ha

rd
so

n 
S

t

E O P Ave

S 
32

nd
 S

t

S 39th S
t

Le
e 

A
ve

W P Q Ave

W
es

t S
t

N
ew

port R
d

Po
rta

ge
 R

d

Raborn Ct

Deerfield Trl

E McGillen St

Be
st

 S
t

Amelia Dr
Lo

ve
rs

 L
n

Vickery St

E Red Arrow Hwy

W
in

ter
s D

r

Romence Rd

Mystic Trl

Sw
an

 S
t

Brookw
ood D

r

E U V Ave

W X Y Ave

Dustin Cir

E P Q Ave

Mandigo Ave

Pennycress Ln

Ev
er

gr
ee

n 
S

t

E O Ave

E W Ave

Sh
av

er
 R

d

S 
Va

n 
K

al
 S

t
S 

Va
n 

K
al

 S
t

Am
be

rly
 S

t

Holiday Ln

Oak
vie

w S
t

E U Ave

Finnegan D
r

Whippoorwill Dr

Woodland Dr

Callaway Dr

Pine St

E Y Ave

Larkspur Ave

E R
 A

ve

Ludington Ave

Pr
im

ro
se

 L
n

28
th

 S
t S

Swallow Ave

S 
29

th
 S

t

Q R Ave E

O
ak

la
nd

 D
r

Odell Farm Ln

Zylman Ave

Long Lake Dr

Paw Paw Lake Dr

2n
d 

S
t

Byrd Dr

An
gl

in
g 

Rd

Ju
lie

 D
r

W Y

rver Dr

S 
33

rd
 S

t

Misty Creek Dr

E O Ave

Ea
st

 D
r

Gabardine Ave

Velvet Ave

Hemlock Ave

Q Ave E

Burnham Dr

Wheatlands Ave

Qr Ave

S 
5t

W Q Ave

W
es

ts
hi

re
 S

t

Hidden Cove Pl

E W Ave

Av
on

 S
t

Low St

S 
14

th
 S

t

S 
38

th
 S

t

E Centre Ave

Glade Trl

C
or

a 
D

r

O
ld

 C
ol

on
y 

R

T S Ave E

S 
37

th
 S

t

S 
18

th
 S

t

E V Ave

S 
28

th
 S

t

Stanley Ave

E T Ave

E Y Ave

Apple St

E X Ave

80th Ave

Bishop Rd

S 
33

rd
 S

t

E O Ave

W V W Ave

Schuring Rd

W U Ave

An
gl

in
g 

R
d

C
ur

ry
 C

t

Lansing Ave

Zylman Ave

W W X Ave

To
m

ki
ns

on
 D

r

Ramona Ave

E X Ave

Rolling Hill Ave

E X Ave

Ed
ge

fie
ld

 S
t

County Road 352

S 
31

st
 S

t

E W X Ave

T Ave

Y Ave E

88th Ave

Fleetwood Dr

W Y Ave

90th Ave

S 
34

th
 S

tC
onstitution B

lvd

W P Ave

S 4th

Concord Rd

An
na

da
le

 D
r

Lo
ve

rs
 L

nD
u

Beatrice Dr

D
ol

ph
in

 S
t

H
ob

ar
d 

S
t

Maricopa Trl

Old Centre Ave

E U V Ave

S 
34

th
 S

t

Ryan St

Le
aw

oo
d 

S
t

R
oa

no
ke

 S
t

Fo
x 

C
re

ek
 B

lv
d

Branch Ave

E Vw Ave

Lakeview Dr

5t
h 

S
t

H
ig

hl
an

d 
D

r

W O Ave

Fairfield Rd

Romence Rd E

S 
32

nd
 S

t

Witters Ct

S 
6t

h 
S

t

32
nd

 S
t S

E Centre Ave

P Q Ave E

Della St

Sp
rin

kl
e 

R
d

Shipping Dr

R S Ave E

Ja
m

es
 W

ay

Poplar Ln

S 11th St

S 1st S
t

S 
3r

d 
St

Tobey Dr

S 
W

es
tn

ed
ge

 A
ve

O
ak

la
nd

 D
r

S 
26

th
 S

t

S 
30

th
 S

t

37th S
t S

E P Ave

S 
22

nd
 S

t

S 
31

st
 S

t

S 
3r

d 
St

S 2nd S
t

S 
31

st
 S

tW W Ave

S 
8t

h 
S

t

S 
6t

h 
S

t

S 
2n

d 
S

t

27
th

 S
t

W O N Ave

S 
32

nd
 S

t

87th Ave

S 
31

st
 S

t

S 4th S
t

S 
5t

h 
S

t

S 6th S
t

S 
28

th
 S

t

S 
6t

h 
S

t

26
th

 S
t S

R Ave E

S

W Centre Ave

W R S Ave

Pr
et

ty
 L

ak
e 

H
ts

E R Ave

E T U Ave

Chicory Trl

Pretty Lake D
r E

Glenwynd Dr

S 
16

th
 S

t

E Shore D
r

Woodbine Ave

P Q Ave

H
ig

hv
ie

w
 S

t

M
ar

yl
yn

n 
C

t

E S Ave

27th St S

R
ai

lto
n 

Ln

W S Ave

E O N Ave

R
idgew

ay D
r

23
rd

 S
t

64th Ave

E N Ave

66th Ave

S 
26

th
 S

t

Vincent Dr

E P Ave

S 
36

th
 S

t

S 
2n

d 
S

t

E U Ave

Ree
d L

n

E T S Ave

R
us

tic
 L

n 
S

Po
rta

ge
 In

du
st

ria
l D

r

S 
8t

h 
S

t

S 
4t

h 
S

t

S 
25

th
 S

t

W T U Ave

S 
12

th
 S

t
S 

12
th

 S
t

23
rd

 S
t

W W Ave

S 
38

th
 S

t

E V Ave

S 
30

th
 S

t

S 
27

th
 S

t

S 
1s

t S
t

W V Ave

W V W Ave

E U Ave

Pr
et

ty 
La

ke
 C

p

W Q Ave

W R Ave

S 
12

th
 S

t

S 
27

th
 S

t

®2131

®2131

§̈¦94

§̈¦94

Kalamazoo

Portage

Mattawan

Vicksburg

Schoolcraft

Kalamazoo

Pavilion
TwpTexas

Twp

Antwerp
Twp

Portage

Portage

Brady
TwpPrairie

Ronde Twp

Schoolcraft
Twp

Porter
Twp

E
a

s
t

L
a

k
e

E a g l e
L

a
k

e

B a s s L ak e

C r o o k e
d

L a k e

L
o

n

g
L

a
k

e

P
retty

La ke W
e

s
t

L a k e

A
u

s t

i
n

L
a

k
e

P
o

r
t

a
g

e
R

i
v

e
r

P
i c

k
e r

e l
L

a
k

e

S
u

g
a

r
l

o
a

f
L

a
k

e

P a w P a w L a
k e

G
o

u r d n e c k

L
a

k
e

I n d i a n

L
a

k
e

H
a

r r i s
o

n

L a k e

H
og

s e t L a ke

S
u

n
s

e
t

L
ak

e

T hr a l l
L

a k
e

P
o

r t
a

g
eC r e

ek

B
a

r
t o

n
L

a k e

Po
r

t a
g

e
C

r e e k

K i m

b
l e

L
a

k
e

L a
k e

E P Ave

2555
th

27th St S

eee E S Ave

g
eeE

E UUU V AvA e

S
24

th
S

t

Ln

EEE YYY AAAAvvvvvvvveee

BBarttoo
nn

Po
rta

gge
R

d

L

olcrafa tff
wpw

W V W AvAA e

SS
1122

tthh
SS

tt

PPr

Cp

S
3r

d
St

W P Ave

r



9t
h 

S
t

Sh
af

er
 B

ro
th

er
s 

R
d

Po
rta

ge
 A

ve

Millard Rd

Broadway Rd

Fl
at

bu
sh

 R
d

6t
h 

S
t

C
ov

er
ed

 B
rid

ge
 R

d

Heimbach Rd

Clark

An
ge

vi
ne

 R
d

O
liv

e 
B

r

R
am

ba
dt

 R
d

H
ol

to
m

 R
d

Ash Rd

C
ow

ling R
d

C
ar

pe
nt

er
 R

d

S Fisher Lake Rd

Hoshel Rd

Dr

Findley

H
offm

an R
d

D
ov

e 
Ln

N Anglin
g R

d

N
ea

m
an

 R
d

Corey Dr

D
ea

n 
St

Millard St

Shorewood Dr

Bullock Rd

14
th

 S
t

Schweitzer R
d

Ja
m

es
 D

r

S 
H

oo
ke

r A
ve

River St

R
iver D

r

W M
ain St

Clear Lake Rd

Schweitzer Rd

C
la

rk
 S

t

Heimbach Rd

Null Rd

W
al

nu
t S

t

Ar
th

ur
 L

 J
on

es
 R

d

Walters Rd

W Broadway St

South St

Hoffman Rd

E Hoffman St

R
ug

gl
es

 R
d

St
ev

en
s 

Ln

4t
h 

S
t

12
th

 S
t

Flower St

Lakeshore Dr

Canal St

Arnold St

Fe
rg

us
on

 R
d

C
or

ey
 L

ak
e 

R
d

Railroad

E Broadway St

O
ak

 S
t

8t
h 

S
t

7t
h 

S
t

Lovers Ln

Michigan St

M
ap

le
 S

t

B 
Av

e

S 
Li

nc
ol

n 
Av

e

5th S
t

S 
G

ra
nt

 A
ve

A 
A

ve

C
ov

er
ed

 B
rid

ge
 R

d

C
oc

hr
an

 R
d

Fr
an

kl
in

 D
r

R
ai

nt
re

e 
Bl

vd

C
lin

to
n 

S
t

Fr
an

kl
in

 S
t

Tam
arac Ln

Market St

N
ottaw

a S
t

10
th

 S
t

M
iddle S

t
Corner Rd

Ea
st

 S
t

Clifton Dr

M
ap

le
 S

t

N
 G

ra
nt

 A
ve

Oak Ave

N
 E

rie
 A

ve Po
rta

ge
 A

ve

W
es

t S
t

Sleepy Holw

Hill St

El
m

 S
t

Pu
m

a 
D

r

Mount Zion Rd

Bu
ffa

lo
 D

r

East St

6th Ave

4th Ave

8th Ave

H
ai

ne
s 

R
d

M
ut

h 
R

d

Charlotte St

8t
h 

S
t

Jensen Rd

S C
onstantine S

t

11
th

 S
t

Se
ek

le
 R

d

Kr
ul

l R
d

Island Hills Dr

Bucknell Ln

Truckenmiller Rd

Ark Lndg

Si
lv

er
 S

t

D
ay

 R
d

W
at

er
 S

t

W
al

nu
t D

r

Dutch Settlement Rd

Ba

Harman Rd

Broadway Rd

Gleason Rd

H
aa

s 
R

d

D
ar

r R
d

H
ighfield R

d

Pa
rk

vi
lle

 R
d

Gales Ct

Fr
an

k 
Jo

ne
s 

R
d

Lake St

2nd Ave

D
el

on
g 

R
d

Pinhook Rd

Corey Dr

Sh
ad

y 
Ln

Moorepark Rd

U
nk

no
w

n

Unknown

Pu
lv

er
 R

d

Thompson Ln

Lucas Rd

Mohney Lake Rd

N
 F

Brad Ln

Ba
er

 R
d

N
oa

h 
La

ke

As
h 

R
d

Butler Rd

D
ay

 R
d

Coon Hollow Rd

Riversid
e Dr

O
ak P

ark R
d

Spring Cree

Pi
ne

 T
rl

Iv
y 

Ln

Floating Bridge Rd

H
ighview

 R
d

Chase Dr

7 
H

ills
 R

d

Pleasantview

Edgerton Rd

Si
lv

er
 S

t

Mohney Lake Rd

Heimbach Rd

Mahnke Rd

An
ge

vi
ne

 R
d

N Airport Rd

Be
nt

 R
d

Ab
be

y 
R

d

Bent St

Ab
be

y 
R

d

Leland Rd

Findle
y R

d

Lo
ne

 T
re

e 
Rd

Rive
r R

un
 R

d

N A
ngli

ng 
Rd

Major Rd

Sturgis Dam Rd

Wakeman Rd

Ki
ng

 R
d

Franklin D
r

R
ob

er
ts

 R
d

Reed Rd

Ferguson R
d

Floating Bridge Rd

Hackenburg Rd

S River Rd

St
ol

dt
 R

d

Griner Rd

W
ilb

ur
 R

d

Va
n 

Se
lo

us
 R

d
un

gm
an

 R
d

Meyer Rd

Floating Bridge Rd

Burlew Rd

rn St

Pa
rk

vi
lle

 

Heimbach Rd

Ja
co

bs
 R

d

R
iv

er
 R

d

Dutch Settlement Rd

E 
A

irp
or

t R
d

Bu
ck

ho
rn

 R
d

N
 A

ng
lin

g 
R

d

Corey Lake Rd

Mohney Lake Rd

Timm Rd

Hov Aire Dr

D
ud

d 
R

d

Cranberry Lake Rd

Spence Rd

S River Rd

216

60

60

60

60

60

86
86

®2131

®2131

Three
Rivers

Centreville

NoLockport
Twp

Three
Rivers

Three
Rivers

Three
Rivers

Three
Rivers

Three
Rivers

Three
Rivers

Fabius
TwpFabius

Twp

Fabius
Twp

S a i n

t
J

o
s e p h R i v e

r

F
i s

h e r s L

a
k

e

S
a

i n
t J o s e

p
h

R
i

v
e

r

L
o

n
g

L a k e

P l e
a

s
a

n
t L a k e

P o r t a
g

e
R

i v
e

r

C
l

e
a

r
L a

k
e

C o
r e y L a k e

M
u

d

L
a

k
e

N
o

a h
L a k e

B o o t

L
a

k
e

E
v

a
n

s
L

a
k

e

K
a

i s e r L
a

k
e

P
r

a

i r i e R
i v e

r

son Ln

UU



Bi
g 

H
ill

 R
d

Fawn River Rd

W South St

C
ar

ls
 R

d

N
 L

ak
ev

ie
w

 A
ve

Ki
m

e 
R

d

M
ill

er
 R

d

B

Kr
on

tz
 R

d

N
ot

ta
w

a 
R

d

C
en

te
rv

il

Congress St
W

hi
te

 S
ch

oo
l R

d

El
ai

ne
 D

r

McKee St

M
arian Trl

C
at

o 
Ln

Bogen Rd

Airline Rd

E Lafayette Rd

Je
an

 A
ve

M
arket S

t

H
azel R

d

S 
N

ot
ta

w
a 

S
t

Ivanhoe St

Bi
g 

H
ill

 R
d

R
ob

in
so

n

E West St N
 F

ra
nk

s 
A

veN
 C

la
y 

St

Griffith St

Pr
ai

rie
 S

t

Magnolia Ave

Sherm
an M

ills R
d

E Lafayette St

W West St

N
 C

la
y 

St

Neuman Ave

W
ad

e 
R

d

O
ttaw

a D
r

Ja
co

b 
S

t

N
 C

en
te

rv
ill

e 
R

d

W
hi

te
 S

ch
oo

l R
d

Fawn River R

Bi
g 

H
ill

 R

S 
C

la
y 

S
t

St
ur

gi
s 

S
t

S M
aple S

t

M

S 
M

on
ro

e 
S

t

Galyn St

Je
an

 S
t

Cottage St

E Hatch St

G
eo

rg
e 

St

Sh
im

m
el

 R
d

Su
sa

n 
S

t

Schrader Rd

N
 L

ak
ev

ie
w

 A
ve

W
hi

te
 S

t

Br
oa

du
s 

S
t

St
ub

ey
 R

d
Grim Rd

N
 P

ro
sp

ec
t S

t

Wilson Rd

Sh
im

m
el

 R
d

Fr
an

ks
 A

ve

Vi
ck

y 
D

r

La
ke

vi
ew

 R
d

Fawn River Rd

Airline Rd

Witt Lake Rd

State Line Rd

N
 L

ak
ev

ie
w

 R
d

Lafayette Rd

Progress St

Kime Dr

Th
un

de
rb

ird
 D

r

Fawn River Rd

Sugar Ln

G

Wait Rd

Fr
an

kl
in

 R
d

E Lafayette Rd

Baum
an R

d

Freedom Rd

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
rm

 R
d

S

Pl
um

b 
Sc

ho
ol

 R
d

Olnhausen Rd

Sw
ee

t L
ak

e 
R

d

Ba
lk

 R
d

Ba
lk

 R
d

Sp
ai

d 
R

d

66

66

®212

®212

Sturgis

Sturgis

Burr
Oak Twp

Fawn
River Twp

Fawn
River
Twp

Sturgis

Sturgis

Sturgis

Sturgis

Sturgis

Sturgis

Sturgis

Sturgis
Twp

Sturgis
Twp

Sturgis
Twp

Sturgis
Twp

Sturgis
Twp

Sturgis
Twp

T h o m p s o n
L a k e

M
i n

n e w
a u k a n

L a ke

c k

L
a

k
e

S
w

e
e

t
L

ak e

L e e
L a k e

F
a w

n
R i v e

r

Waiitt Rd

llll
RRR

dd

Fawn River Rd
SSSttSSS uuud

hho
ol

R
d


	1 RTF # 3 Meeting Agenda June 21, 2018
	2 Rural Task Force 3 January 31, 2018 Minutes - Draft
	3 RTF 03 FY 17-20 TIP  06-11-18
	4 RTF 03 FY 17-20 TIP Simple Summary 06-11-18
	5 14-18 Target vs Programmed 1
	6 ACUB Border Roads Memo
	7 Hastings Urban Border FA Roads
	8 Coldwater - Quincy Urban Border FA Roads
	9 BC - Marshall Border FA Roads
	10 Albion Border FA Roads
	11 Kalamazoo Urban Border FA Roads
	12 Portage Urban Border FA Roads
	13 Three Rivers Urban Border FA Roads
	14 Sturgis Urban Border FA Roads

